ONE HUNDRED ELEVENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 6, 2009
ADJOURNED DECEMBER 23, 2009

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 5, 2010 ADJOURNED

JOURNAL

AND

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

United States House of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON RULES

LOUISE M. SLAUGHTER, Chairwoman



INTERIM EDITION — February 17, 2010

FIRST SESSION

COMMITTEE ON RULES

LOUISE M. SLAUGHTER, New York, Chairwoman

James P. McGovern, Massachusetts Alcee L. Hastings, Florida Doris O. Matsui, California Dennis A. Cardoza, California Michael A. Arcuri, New York Ed Perlmutter, Colorado Chellie Pingree, Maine Jared Polis, Colorado DAVID DREIER, California LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida PETE SESSIONS, Texas VIRGINIA FOXX, North Carolina

Muftiah McCartin, Staff Director Hugh Nathanial Halpern, Minority Staff Director George J. Agurkis, III, Legislative Clerk

> H-312 Capitol Washington, D.C. 20515 202-225-9091 http://www.rules.house.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	iii
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP	1
Committee on Rules	1
Subcommittee on Legislative and Budget Process	1
Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House	1
HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION	
Rules Requested	2
Rules Requested Conference Reports	19
Rules Granted	22
Original Jurisdiction Measures Reported	73
MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	74
House Resolutions	74
House Bills	81
House Joint Resolutions	96
House Concurrent Resolutions	97
MEMORIALS, PETITIONS, AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS	98
INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	99
RECORD VOTES	135
Full Committee	135
PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS	200
Printed Publications	200

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

COMMITTEE ON RULES

LOUISE M. SLAUGHER, New York, Chairwoman

James P. McGovern, Massachusetts Alcee L. Hastings, Florida Doris O. Matsui, California Dennis A. Cardoza, California Michael A. Arcuri, New York Ed Perlmutter, Colorado Chellie Pingree, Maine Jared Polis, Colorado DAVID DREIER, California
LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida
PETE SESSIONS, Texas
VIRGINIA FOXX, North Carolina

Muftiah McCartin, Staff Director Hugh Nathanial Halpern, Minority Staff Director George J. Agurkis, III, Legislative Clerk

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE AND BUDGET PROCESS

DENNIS A. CARDOZA, California CHELLIE PINGREE, Maine JARED POLIS, Colorado LOUISE M. SLAUGHTER, New York

ALCEE L. HASTINGS, Florida, Chairman LINCOLN DIAZ-BALART, Florida DAVID DREIER, California

 ${\bf Lale\ Mamaux}, {\it Staff\ Director} \\ {\bf Cesar\ Gonzalez}, {\it Minority\ Staff\ Director} \\$

SUBCOMMITTEE ON RULES AND ORGANIZATION OF THE HOUSE

JAMES P. MCGOVERN, Massachusetts, Chairman

DORIS O. MATSUI, California PETE SESSIONS, Texas

MICHAEL A. ARCURI, New York VIRGINIA FOXX, North Carolina

ED PERLMUTTER, Colorado

LOUISE M. SLAUGHTER, New York

Keith L. Stern, Staff Director Keagan Lenihan, Minority Staff Director

1

HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION

RULES REQUESTED

Asterisks (**) denotes measures not reported by a House legislative committee

H. Res. 279

Providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Eleventh Congress.

Date Introduced:

March 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Pennsylvania

March 27, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on House Administration. H. Rept. 111-59.

March 27, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on House Administration.

March 30, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 294.

**H.R. 1

Making supplemental appropriations for job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization, for fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

January 26, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

January 26, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 88.

January 27, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 92.

**H.R. 2

To amend title XXI of the Social Security Act to extend and improve the Children's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes.

Children's Health Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pallone of New Jersey

January 13, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 52.

February 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

February 3, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 107.

H.R. 31

To provide for the recognition of the Lumbee Tribe of North Carolina, and for other purposes.

Lumbee Recognition Act

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McIntyre of North Carolina

May 12, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resources. H. Rept. 111-103.

June 1, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

June 2, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 490.

**H.R. 146

An act to designate certain land as components of the National Wilderness Preservation System, to authorize certain programs and activities in the Department of the Interior and the Department of Agriculture, and for other purposes.

Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Holt of New Jersey

March 20, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

March 24, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 280.

H.R. 157

To provide for the treatment of the District of Columbia as a Congressional district for purposes of representation in the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

District of Columbia House Voting Rights Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of the District of Columbia

March 2, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Judiciary. H. Rept. 111-22.

March 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

**H.R. 324

To establish the Santa Cruz Valley National Heritage Area, and for other purposes.

Santa Cruz Valley National Heritage Area Act

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Grijalva of Arizona

September 21, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

September 22, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 760.

**H.R. 384

To reform the Troubled Assets Relief Program of the Secretary of the Treasury and ensure accountability under such Program.

TARP Reform and Accountability Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

January 12, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

January 13, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 53

January 14, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H.Res. 62.

H.R. 626

To provide that 4 of the 12 weeks of parental leave made available to a Federal employee shall be paid leave, and for other purposes.

Federal Employees Paid Parental Leave Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Maloney of New York

May 18, 2009:

Reported by the Committee on Oversight and Government. H. Rept. 111-116, Part I.

June 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform.

June 3, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 501.

H.R. 627

To amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish fair and transparent practices relating to the extension of credit under an open end consumer credit plan, and for other purposes.

Credit Cardholders' Bill of Rights Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Maloney of New York

April 27, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services. H. Rept. 111-88.

April 27, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

April 29, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 379.

May 19, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 456.

H.R. 915

To amend title 49, United States Code, to authorize appropriations for the Federal Aviation Administration for fiscal years 2010 through 2012, to improve aviation safety and capacity, to provide stable funding for the national aviation system, and for other purposes.

FAA Reauthorization Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Oberstar of Minnesota

May 18, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

May 19, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Transportation. H. Rept. 111-119, Part I.

May 20, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 464.

May 21, 2009:

Report filed by the Committee on Transportation. H. Rept. 111-119, Part II.

**H.R. 965

To amend the Chesapeake Bay Initiative Act of 1998 to provide for the continuing authorization of the Chesapeake Bay Gateways and Watertrails Network.

Chesapeake Bay Gateways and Watertrails Network Continuing Authorization Act

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Sarbanes of Maryland

September 4, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

September 9, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 726.

H.R. 1018

To amend the Wild Free-Roaming Horses and Burros Act to improve the management and longterm health of wild free-roaming horses and burros, and for other purposes. Restore Our American Mustangs Act

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rahall of West Virginia

June 23, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resourced. H. Rept. 111-177.

July 16, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 653.

**H.R. 1105

Making omnibus appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Omnibus Appropriations Act, 2009

Date Introduced:

February 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

February 23, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

February 24, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 184.

**H.R. 1106

To prevent mortgage foreclosures and enhance mortgage credit availability.

Helping Families Save Their Homes Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Convers of Michigan

February 23, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

February 24, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Judiciary.

February 25, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 190.

March 4, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 205.

H.R. 1145

To implement a National Water Research and Development Initiative, and for other purposes.

National Water Research and Development Initiative Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Gordon of Tennessee

April 19, 2009

Hearing requested by the Committee on Science and Technology.

April 21, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Science and Technology. H. Rept. 111-76.

April 22, 2009

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 352.

H.R. 1256

To protect the public health by providing the Food and Drug Administration with certain authority to regulate tobacco products.

Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act

Date Introduced:

March 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

March 26, 2009:

Reported by the Committee on Energy and Commerce. H. Rept. 111-58, Part I.

March 26, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. H. Rept. 111-58, Part II.

March 31, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

March 31, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 307.

June 11, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 532.

H.R. 1262

To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to authorize appropriations for State water pollution control revolving funds, and for other purposes.

Water Quality Investment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

March 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Oberstar of Minnesota

March, 9, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Transportation. H. Rept. 111-26.

March 9, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

March, 11, 2009:

Hearing Held and rule granted. See H. Res. 235.

H.R. 1385

To extend Federal recognition to the Chickahominy Indian Tribe, the Chickahominy Indian Tribe-Eastern Division, the Upper Mattaponi Tribe, the Rappahannock Tribe, Inc., the Monacan Indian Nation, and the Nansemond Indian Tribe.

Thomasina E. Jordan Indian Tribes of Virginia Federal Recognition Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Moran of Virginia

May 12, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resources. H. Rept. 111-104.

June 1, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

June 2, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 490.

H.R. 1388

To reauthorize and reform the national service laws.

Generations Invigorating Volunteerism and Education Act GIVE Act

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mrs. McCarthy of New York

March 16, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Education and Labor. H. Rept. 111-37.

March 16, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and Labor.

March 17, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 250.

March 30, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 296.

**H.R. 1404

To authorize a supplemental funding source for catastrophic emergency wildland fire suppression activities on Department of the Interior and National Forest System lands, to require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to develop a cohesive wildland fire management strategy, and for other purposes..

Federal Land Assistance, Management and Enhancement Act FLAME Act

Date Introduced:

March 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rahall of West Virginia

March 20, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

March 24, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 281.

H.R. 1664

To amend the executive compensation provisions of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 to prohibit unreasonable and excessive compensation and compensation not based on performance standards.

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Grayson of Florida

March 30, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services. H. Rept. 111-64.

March 30, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

March 31, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 306.

H.R. 1728

To amend the Truth in Lending Act to reform consumer mortgage practices and provide accountability for such practices, to provide certain minimum standards for consumer mortgage loans, and for other purposes.

Mortgage Reform and Anti-Predatory Lending Act

Date Introduced:

March 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Miller of North Carolina

May 4, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services. H. Rept. 111-94.

May 4, 2009:

Hearing requested by the committee on Financial Services.

May 5, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 400.

May 6, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 406.

H.R. 1886

To authorize democratic, economic, and social development assistance for Pakistan, to authorize security assistance for Pakistan, and for other purposes.

Pakistan Enduring Assistance and Cooperation Enhancement Act of 2009
PEACE Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

May 22, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Foreign Affairs. H. Rept. 111-129, Part I.

June 8, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Foreign Affairs.

June 9, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 522.

H.R. 1913

To provide Federal assistance to States, local jurisdictions, and Indian tribes to prosecute hate crimes, and for other purposes.

Local Law Enforcement Hate Crimes Prevention Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conyers of Michigan

April 27, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Judiciary. H. Rept. 111-86.

April 28, 2009:

Report filed by the Committee on Judiciary. H. Rept. 111-86, Part II.

April 28, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 372.

H.R. 2187

To direct the Secretary of Education to make grants to State educational agencies for the modernization, renovation, or repair of public school facilities, and for other purposes.

21st Century Green High-Performing Public School Facilities Act

Date Introduced:

April 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Chandler of North Kentucky

May 11, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Education and Labor, H. Rept. 111-100.

May 11, 2009

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and Labor.

May 12, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 427.

H.R. 2200

To authorize the Transportation Security Administration's programs relating to the provision of transportation security, and for other purposes.

Transportation Security Administration Authorization Act

Date Introduced:

April 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Jackson-Lee of Texas

May 19, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Homeland Security. H. Rept. 111-123.

May 21, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 474.

**H.R. 2346

Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

May 12, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

May 13, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 434.

H.R. 2352

To amend the Small Business Act, and for other purposes.

Job Creation Through Entrepreneurship Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Shuler of North Carolina

May 15, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Small Business. H. Rept. 111-112.

May 18, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Small Business.

May 19, 2009:

Hearing held and Rule granted. See H. Res. 457.

H.R. 2410

To authorize appropriations for the Department of State and the Peace Corps for fiscal years 2010 and 2011, to modernize the Foreign Service, and for other purposes.

Foreign Relations Authorization Act, Fiscal Years 2010 and 2011

Date Introduced:

May 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

June 4, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Foreign Affairs. H. Rept. 111-136.

June 8, 2009:

Hearing Requested by the Committee on foreign Affairs.

June 9, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 522.

H.R. 2442

To amend the Reclamation Wastewater and Groundwater Study and Facilities Act to expand the Bay Area Regional Water Recycling Program, and for other purposes.

Bay Area Regional Water Recycling Program Expansion Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Miller of California

September 29, 2009:

Reported by the Committee on Natural Resources. H. Rept. 111-268.

October 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

October 14, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 830.

H.R. 2454

To create clean energy jobs, achieve energy independence, reduce global warming pollution and transition to a clean energy economy.

American Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Waxman of California

June 5, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Energy and Commerce. H. Rept. 111-137.

June 24, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

June 25, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 26, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 587.

H.R. 2647

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010

Date Introduced:

June 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Skelton of Missouri

June 18, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Armed Services. H. Rept. 111-166.

June 22, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

June 23, 2009:

Supplemental report filed by the Committee on Armed Services. H. Rept. 111-166, Part II.

June 23, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 572.

H.R. 2701

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010

Date Introduced:

June 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reves of Texas

June 26, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Intelligence (Permanent). H. Rept. 111-186.

July 6, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence.

July 8, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 618.

H.R. 2749

To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to improve the safety of food in the global market, and for other purposes.

Food Safety Enhancement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Michigan

July 29, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Energy and Commerce. H. Rept. 111-234.

July 29, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 691.

H.R. 2781

To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate segments of the Molalla River in Oregon, as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Schrader of Oregon

November 16, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resources, H. Rept. 111-336.

November 16, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Natural Resources.

November 17, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 908.

H.R. 2847

Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Mollohan of West Virginia

June 12, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-149.

June 12, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 15, 2009:

Hearing held and Rule granted. See H. Res. 544.

June 16, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 17, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 552.

December 16, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 976.

H.R. 2868

To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to extend, modify, and recodify the authority of the Secretary of Homeland Security to enhance security and protect against acts of terrorism against chemical facilities, and for other purposes.

Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Thompson of Mississippi

July 13, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Homeland Security. H. Rept. 111-205, Part I.

October 23, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Energy and Commerce. H. Rept. 111-205, Part II.

November 3, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 885.

H.R. 2892

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act. 2010

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of North Carolina

June 16, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-157.

June 22, 2009:

Hearing Requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 23, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 573.

H.R. 2918

Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Wassermann Schultz of Florida

June 17, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-160.

June 17, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on House Appropriations.

June 18, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 559.

**H.R. 2920

To reinstitute and update the Pay-As-You-Go requirement of budget neutrality on new tax and mandatory spending legislation, enforced by the threat of annual, automatic sequestration.

Statutory Pay-As-You-Go Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

July 21, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. H. Res. 665.

H.R. 2965

To amend the Small Business Act with respect to the Small Business Innovation Research Program and the Small Business Technology Transfer Program, and for other purposes.

Enhancing Small Business Research and Innovation Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 19, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Altmire of Pennsylvania

June 26, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Small Business. H. Rept. 111-190, Part I.

July 7, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Science and Technology. H. Rept. 111-190, Part II.

July 7, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Small Business.

July 7, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 610.

H.R. 2996

Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dicks of Washington

June 22, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 23, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-180.

June 24, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 578.

H.R. 2997

Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. DeLauro of Connecticut

June 23, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-181.

July 7, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 7, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 609.

H.R. 3081

Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lowey of New York

June 26, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-187.

July 8, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 8, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 617

H.R. 3082

Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Military Construction and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Edwards of Texas

June 26, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-188.

July 9, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 9, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 622.

H.R. 3170

Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Financial Services and General Government Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Serrano of New York

July 10, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-202.

July 13, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 14, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 644.

H.R. 3183

Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pastor of Arizona

July 13, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations. H. Rept. 111-203.

July 13, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 14, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 645.

H.R. 3221

To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965, and for other purposes.

Student Aid and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Miller of California

July 27, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Education and Labor. H. Rept. 111-232.

September 14, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and Labor.

September 15, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 746.

H.R. 3246

To provide for a program of research, development, demonstration and commercial application in vehicle technologies at the Department of Energy.

Advanced Vehicle Technology Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Peters of Michigan

September 11, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Science and Technology. H. Rept. 111-254.

September 15, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 745.

H.R. 3269

To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide shareholders with an advisory vote on executive compensation and to prevent perverse incentives in the compensation practices of financial institutions.

Corporate and Financial Institution Compensation Fairness Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

July 30, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services. H. Rept. 111-236.

July 30, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 697.

H.R. 3288

Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Olver of Massachusetts

July 21, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 22, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations, H. Rept. 111-218.

July 22, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 669.

H.R. 3293

Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

July 22, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations, H. Rept. 111-220.

July 22, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 23, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 673

H.R. 3326

Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Murtha of Pennsylvania

July 24, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on Appropriations, H. Rept. 111-230.

July 27, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

July 28, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 685.

December 16, 2009:

Hearing held and Rule granted. See H. Res. 976.

H.R. 3585

To guide and provide for United States research, development, and demonstration of solar energy technologies, and for other purposes.

Solar Technology Roadmap Act

Date Introduced:

September 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Giffords of Arizona

October 15, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Science and Technology, H. Rept. 111-302.

October 15, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Science and Technology.

October 20, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 846.

H.R. 3619

To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

Coast Guard Authorization Act of 2010

Date Introduced:

September 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Oberstar of Minnesota

October 16, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Transportation, H. Rept. 111-303, Part I.

October 16, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

October 21, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 853.

H.R. 3639

To amend the Credit Card Accountability Responsibility and Disclosure Act of 2009 to establish an earlier effective date for various consumer protections, and for other purposes.

Expedited CARD Reform for Consumers Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

September 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Maloney of New York

October 26, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Financial Services, H. Rept. 111-314.

November 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

November 3, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 884.

H.R. 3791

To amend sections 33 and 34 of the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, and for other purposes.

Fire Grants Reauthorization Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Mitchell of Arizona

November 7, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Science and Technology, H. Rept. 111-133, Part I.

November 17, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 909.

H.R. 3854

To amend the Small Business Act and the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to improve programs providing access to capital under such Acts, and for other purposes.

Small Business Financing and Investment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Schrader of Oregon

October 26, 2009:

Reported by the Committee on Small Business, H. Rept. 111-315.

October 27, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Small Business.

October 28, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 875.

**H.R. 3961

To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to reform the Medicare SGR payment system for physicians.

Medicare Physician Payment Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Michigan

November 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) November 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 903.

**H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Michigan

November 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) November 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 903.

**H.R. 4154

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the new carryover basis rules in order to prevent tax increases and the imposition of compliance burdens on many more estates than would benefit from repeal, to retain the estate tax with a \$3,500,000 exemption, and for other purposes.

Permanent Estate Tax Relief for Families, Farmers, and Small Businesses Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

November 19, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pomeroy of North Dakota

December 2, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 941.

**H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 7, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Financial Services.

December 8, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 956.

December 10, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 964.

**H.R. 4213

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

Tax Extenders Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

December 8, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 955.

**H.R. 4314

To permit continued financing of Government operations.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

December 16, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 976.

**H.J. Res. 38

Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

March 6, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 219.

**H.J. Res. 64

Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

December 16, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 976.

H. Con. Res. 85

Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010

and including the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2009 and 2011 through 2014.

Date Introduced:

March 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Spratt of South Carolina

March 27, 2009:

Reported as an original measure by the Committee on the Budget. H. Rept. 111-60.

March 30, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

March 31, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 305.

April 1, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 316.

**S. 181

A bill to amend title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, and to modify the operation of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, to clarify that a discriminatory compensation decision or other practice that is unlawful under such Acts occurs each time compensation is paid pursuant to the discriminatory compensation decision or other practice, and for other purposes.

Lilly Ledbetter Fair Pay Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Mikulski of Maryland

January 23, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Education and Labor.

January 26, 2007:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 87.

**S. 352

A bill to postpone the DTV transition date.

DTV Delay Act

Date Introduced:

January 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rockefeller of West Virginia

February 2, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

February 3, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 108.

RULES REQUESTED CONFERENCE REPORTS

S. 454

A bill to improve the organization and procedures of the Department of Defense for the acquisition of major weapon systems, and for other purposes.

Weapon Systems Acquisition Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 23, 2009:

Sponsor:

Mr. Carl Levin of Michigan

May 20, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-124.

May 20, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

May 20, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 463.

S. Con. Res. 13

An original concurrent resolution setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010, revising the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2009, and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2011 through 2014.

Date Introduced:

March 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conrad of North Dakota

April 27, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-89.

April 27, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on the Budget.

April 28, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 371.

H.R. 1

Making supplemental appropriations for job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization, for fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

February 12, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-16.

February 12, 2009

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

February 12, 2009 (Legislative Day) February 13 (Calendar Day):

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 168.

H.R. 2346

Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey of Wisconsin

June 12, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-151.

June 12, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

June 15, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 545.

H.R. 2647

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010

Date Introduced:

June 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Skelton of Missouri

October 7, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-288.

October 7, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Armed Services.

October 7, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 808.

H.R. 2892

Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of North Carolina

October 13, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-298.

October 14, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 829.

H.R. 2918

Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Wasserman Schultz of Florida

September 24, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-265.

September 24, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 772.

H.R. 2996

Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Sponsor:

Mr. Dicks of Washington

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

October 28, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-316.

October 28, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 876.

H.R. 2997

Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. DeLauro of Connecticut

September 30, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-279.

October 5, 2009:

Hearing requested by the Committee on Appropriations.

October 6, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 799.

H.R. 3183

Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pastor of Arizona

September 30, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-278.

September 30, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 788.

H.R. 3288

Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2010

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Olver of Massachusetts

December 8, 2009:

Conference report filed, H. Rept. 111-366.

December 9, 2009:

Hearing held and rule granted. See H. Res. 961.

RULES GRANTED

Asterisk (*) denotes measures of original jurisdiction

H. Res. 52

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to amend title XXI of the Social Security Act to extend and improve the Children's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill. This waiver does not affect the point of order available under clause 9 of rule XXI (regarding earmark disclosure). The rule provides one motion to recommit the bill with or without instructions.

January 13, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 13, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-1.

January 14, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 224-178.

H. Res. 53

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 384) to reform the Troubled Assets Relief Program of the Secretary of the Treasury and ensure accountability under such Program.

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing for two hours of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the C ommittee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion after general debate and that no further consideration of the bill shall occur except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

January 13, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 13, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-2.

January 14, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 235-191.

H. Res. 62

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 384) to reform the Troubled Assets Relief Program of the Secretary of the Treasury and ensure accountability under such Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 384, the TARP Reform and Accountability Act of 2009, under a structured rule. No further general debate shall be in order. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the Committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the Com-

mittee report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides a motion to proceed under section 115 of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act if offered by the Majority Leader or his designee which may be offered not later than the legislative day of January 22, 2009.

January 14, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 14, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-3.

January 15, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 87

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 181) to amend title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, and to modify the operation of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, to clarify that a discriminatory compensation decision or other practice that is unlawful under such Acts occurs each time compensation is paid pursuant to the discriminatory compensation decision or other practice, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule providing for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill.

The rule provides one motion to commit the bill

January 26, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 26, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-5.

January 27, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 252-174 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 252-175.

H. Res. 88

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) making supplemental appropriations for job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for 3.5 hours of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations, who may yield control of blocks of that time.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. Finally, the rule provides that the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion after general debate and that no further consideration of the bill shall occur except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

January 26, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

January 26, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-6.

January 27, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 235-191 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 244-183.

H. Res. 92

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) making supplemental appropriations for job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 1, the "American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009." The rule provides an additional one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that no further amendment shall be in order except those printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each further amendment may be offered only in the order printed, may be offered only by a Member designated, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against such further amendments except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations shall insert in the Congressional Record not later than February 4, 2009, such materials as he may deem explanatory of appropriations measures for fiscal year 2009. Finally, the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Ways and

Means may file a supplemental report to accompany H.R. 598.

January 27, 2009:

Ordered reported by record vote of 9-2.

January 27, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-9.

January 28, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 243-185.

H. Res. 107

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2) to amend title XXI of the Social Security Act to extend and improve the Childrens's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a rule that makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment. The rule provides for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

The rule waives all points of order against the motion except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read.

February 3, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 3, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-10.

February 4, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 108

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 352) to postpone the DTV transition date.

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a rule providing one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit the bill with or without instructions.

Finally, the rule amends section 2 of H. Res. 92 to provide that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations shall insert in the Congressional Record no later than February 26, 2009, such material as he may deem explanatory of appropriations measures for fiscal year 2009. The Committee also adopted, by a non-record vote, its oversight plan for the 111th Congress, and authorized its transmission to the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform and the Committee on House Administration.

February 3, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 3, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-11.

February 4, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

*H. Res. 157

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a rule authorizing the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules at any time through the legislative day of February 13, 2009. The rule also provides that the Speaker or her designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or his designee on the designation of any matter for consideration under suspension of the rules pursuant to the resolution.

The resolution also provides that H. Res. 10 is amended to change the hour of daily meeting of the House to 9:00 a.m. for Fridays and Saturdays.

February 11, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 11, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-14.

February 12, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 248-174.

*H. Res. 158

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

February 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported through the legislative day of February 13, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of any measure relating to H.R. 1, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

February 11, 2009:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7-3.

February 11, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-15.

February 25, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 184.

H. Res. 168

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 1) making supplemental appropriations for job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted, by a record vote of 9 to 4, a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 1, the "American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009." The rule provides 90 minutes of debate on the conference report.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the conference report except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI and provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit, if applicable.

February 12, 2009 (Legislative Day) February 13, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by record vote of 7-3.

February 12, 2009 (Legislative Day) February 13, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-15.

February 13, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 231-194, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 234-194.

H. Res. 184

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1105) making omnibus appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1105, the "Omnibus Appropriations Act, 2009". The rule provides one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides the amendment printed in the report of the Committee on Rules shall be considered as adopted and that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the resolution lays on the table House Resolution 158.

February 24, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 24, 2009:

Report filed, H.Rept. 111-20

February 25, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 398-24, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 393-25.

H. Res. 190

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1106) to prevent mortgage foreclosures and enhance mortgage credit availability.

Date Introduced:

February 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1106, the Helping Families Save Their Homes Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI and provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. Each amendment may be offered only in the order printed, may be offered only by a Member designated, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against such amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 25, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

February 25, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-21

February 26, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 224-198, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 238-183.

H. Res. 205

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 1106) to prevent mortgage foreclosures and enhance mortgage credit availability.

Date Introduced:

March 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 1106, the Helping Families Save Their Homes Act of 2009. The rule provides that amendment number 1 printed in House Report 111-21 to be offered by Rep. John Conyers or his designee shall be perfected by the modification printed in the report of the Committee on Rules.

March 4, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 4, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-23.

March 5, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 239-181, 1 Present.

*H. Res. 218

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

March 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of March 6, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of any measure making appropriations for the fiscal year 2009, and for other purposes.

March 5, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 5, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-24.

March 12, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 235.

H. Res. 219

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J.Res. 38) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution (except for clause 10 of rule XXI). The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule also provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 6, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 6, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-25.

March 12, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 235.

*H. Res. 229

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of March 11, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of any measure making appropriations for the fiscal year 2009, and for other purposes. The rule provides that House Resolutions 218 and 219 are laid on the table.

March 10, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 10, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-35.

March 12, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 235.

H. Res. 235

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1262) to amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act

to authorize appropriations for State water pollution control revolving funds, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1262, the "the Water Quality Investment Act of 2009." The resolution provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure.

The resolution waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The resolution makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and considers the committee amendment as read. The resolution waives all points of order against the committee amendment except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. This waiver does not affect the point of order available under clause 9 of rule XXI (regarding earmark disclosure).

The resolution makes in order only those amendments printed in the report and waives all points of order against such amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The amendments made in order shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question. The resolution provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the resolution lays on the table House Resolutions 218, 219, and 229.

The Committee also adopted, by a non-record vote, its views and estimates of the President's fiscal year 2010 budget, and authorized its transmission to the Committee on the Budget.

March 11, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 11, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-36.

March 12, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 250

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1388) to reauthorize and reform the national service laws.

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2009

Sponsor

Mrs. Matsui of California

The Committee granted, by a non-record vote, a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1388, the Generations Invigorating Volunteerism and Education (GIVE) Act. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 17, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote

March 17, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-39.

March 18, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 248-174, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 221-182.

*H. Res. 257

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules, and for other purposes

Date Introduced:

March 18, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted, by voice vote, a rule authorizing the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules at any time on the legislative day of March 19, 2009, relating to a measure addressing excessive compensation paid to employees of corporations in which the Federal government has a significant interest.

February 18, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

February 18, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111 - 40.

February 19, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 242 -180.

H. Res. 280

Senate amendments to H.R. 146, the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009.

Date Introduced:

March 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted, by a non-record vote, a rule making in order a motion by the Chair of the Committee

on Natural Resources to concur in the Senate amendments to H.R. 146, the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009.

The rule waives all points of order against the motion except clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Senate amendments and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair man and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources.

March 24, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

March 24, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111 - 51.

March 25, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 247-177, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 242 -180.

<u>H. Res. 281</u>

The Federal Land Assistance, Management and Enhancement (FLAME) Act

Date Introduced:

March 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted, by a non-record vote, a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1404, the "Federal Land Assistance, Management and Enhancement (FLAME) Act."

The rule provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in this report, may be offered only by a

Member designated in this report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 24, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

March 24, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111 - 52.

March 25, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 248-175.

*H. Res. 289

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

March 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported through the legislative day of March 30, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of the bill (H.R. 1388) to reauthorize and reform the national service laws, an amendment thereto, or a conference report thereon.

March 26, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 26, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-57.

March 31, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 296.

H. Res. 294

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H.Res. 279) providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Eleventh Congress.

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H. Res. 279, providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Eleventh Congress. The rule provides one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on House Administration now printed in the resolution shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution and provides that the resolution, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit which may not contain instructions.

March 30, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 30, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-63.

March 31, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 296:

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 1388) to reauthorize and reform the national service laws.

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendments to H.R. 1388, to reauthorize and reform the national service laws. The rule makes in order a motion by the Chair of the Committee on Education and Labor to concur in the Senate amendments. The rule waives all points of order against the motion except clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Senate amendments and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. House Resolution 289 is laid on the table.

March 30, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

March 30, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-67.

March 31, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 240-173.

H. Res. 305

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 85) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010 and including the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2009 and 2011 through 2014.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts.

Granted a rule providing for general debate on H. Con. Res. 85, the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2010.

The rule provides four hours of general debate, with three hours confined to the budget equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget and one hour on the subject of economic goals and policies equally divided and controlled by Representative Carolyn Ma-

loney of New York and Representative Kevin Brady of Texas.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. Finally, the rule provides that no further consideration shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

March 31, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

March 31, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-70.

April 1, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 234 - 179.

H. Res. 306

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1664) to amend the executive compensation provisions of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 to prohibit unreasonable and excessive compensation and compensation not based on performance standards.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1664, to amend the executive compensation provisions of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 to prohibit unreasonable and excessive compensation and compensation not based on performance standards. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature

of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in this report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in this report, may be offered only by a Member designated in this report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 31, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

March 31, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-71.

April 1, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 236 – 175, 1 Present.

H. Res. 307

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1256) to protect the public health by providing the Food and Drug Administration with certain authority to regulate tobacco products.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1256, the "Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act." The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. It provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules

Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part B of the report if offered by Rep. Steve Buyer of Indiana or his designee. The amendment printed in part B of the report shall be considered as read and shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that, in the engrossment of H.R. 1256, the Clerk shall add at the end of H.R. 1256 as new matter the text of H.R. 1804, as passed by the House. H.R. 1804 shall be laid on the table.

March 31, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote

March 31, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-72.

April 1, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote

H. Res. 316

Providing for further consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 85) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010 and including the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2009 and 2011 through 2014.

Date Introduced:

April 1, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts.

Granted a structured rule providing for further consideration of H. Con. Res. 85, the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2010.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report. Each amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated, and shall be considered as read. Each amendment is debatable for 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The adoption of any amendment in the nature of a substitute shall constitute the completion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for amendment.

The rule also permits the chair of the Committee on the Budget to offer amendments to achieve mathematical consistency. Finally, the rule provides that it shall be in order, after adoption of H. Con. Res. 85, for the Speaker to take from the table S. Con. Res. 13 and to consider S. Con. Res. 13 in the House without intervention of any point of order. It shall be in order to move without intervention of any point of order to strike all after the resolving clause of S. Con. Res. 13 and insert in lieu thereof the provisions of H. Con. Res. 85 as passed by the House. If the motion and Senate concurrent resolution are adopted, it shall be in order to move that the House insist on its amendment and request a conference with the Senate.

April 1, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 1, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-73.

April 2, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242 - 182.

H. Res. 352

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1145) to implement a National Water Research and Development Initiative, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1145, the "National Water Research and Development Initiative Act of 2009." The rule provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science and Technology.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science and Technology shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of further amendment. The committee amendment in the nature of a substitute shall be considered as read. All points of order against the committee amendment are waived except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed, may be offered only by a Member designated, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment or demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against such amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 22, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 22, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-82.

April 23, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

*H. Res. 365

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of April 28, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of a conference report to accompany the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 13) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010, revising the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2009, and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2011 through 2014.

April 27, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 27, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-87.

April 28, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 233-191.

H. Res. 371

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 13) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2010, revising the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal year 2009, and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2011 through 2014.

Date Introduced:

April 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany S. Con. Res. 13, the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2010. The rule provides one hour of debate on the conference report equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its

consideration. The rule also provides that the conference report shall be considered as read.

April 28, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

April 28, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-90.

April 28, 2009:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote 234-185.

H. Res. 372

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1913) to provide Federal assistance to States, local jurisdictions, and Indian tribes to prosecute hate crimes, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1913, the Local Law Enforcement Hate Crimes Prevention Act of 2009. The rule provides for one hour and twenty minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary, who may yield control of blocks of that time.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary, modified by the amendment printed in the report of the Committee on Rules, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 28, 2009:

Ordered reported by record vote of 7-3.

April 28, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-91.

April 29, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 234-190, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 234-181.

H. Res. 379

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 627) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish fair and transparent practices relating to the extension of credit under an open end consumer credit plan, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 627, the "Credit Cardholders' Bill of Rights Act of 2009." The resolution provides that no general debate shall be in order pursuant to the resolution. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 29, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote

April 29, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-92.

April 30, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 249 - 175.

H. Res. 400

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1728) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to reform consumer mortgage practices and provide accountability for such practices, to provide certain minimum standards for consumer mortgage loans, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1728, the Mortgage Reform and Anti-Predatory Lending Act. The rule provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion after general debate and that no further consideration of the bill shall occur except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

May 5, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May, 5, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-96.

May 6, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 406:

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 1728) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to reform consumer mortgage practices and provide accountability for such practices, to provide certain minimum standards for consumer mortgage loans, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a structured rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 1728, the "Mortgage Reform and Anti-Predatory Lending Act." The rule provides that no general debate shall be in order. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 6, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4.

May 6, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-98.

May 7, 2009:

Adopted by the house as reported by record vote 247-174.

H. Res. 427

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2187) to direct the Secretary of Education to make grants to State educational agencies for the modernization, renovation, or repair of public school facilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2187, the "21st Century Green High-Performing Public School Facilities Act." The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI are waived. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 12, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 12, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-106.

May 13, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 248-175.

H. Res. 434

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2346) making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2346, the Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2009. The rule provides for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit the bill with or without instructions.

May 13, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote

May 13, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-107.

May 14, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 247-188, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 240-188.

*H. Res. 450

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2009

Sponsor

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain rules reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any rule reported on the legislative day of May 19, 2009, providing for consideration or disposition of S. 896, a bill to prevent mortgage foreclosures and enhance mortgage credit availability.

May 18, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 18, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-113.

May 20, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 456.

H. Res. 456

Providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 627) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish fair and transparent practices relating to the extension of credit under an open end consumer credit plan, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 627, the Credit Cardholders' Bill of Rights Act of 2009. The rule makes in order a motion by the Chairman of the Committee on Financial Services to concur in the Senate amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the motion except clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule provides that the question of adoption of the motion shall be divided for a separate vote on concurring in section 512 of the Senate amendment. The rule further provides that if either portion of the

divided question fails of adoption, then the House shall be considered to have made no disposition of the Senate amendment. The rule provides that House Resolution 450 is laid on the table.

May 19, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 19, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-120.

May 20, 2009:

Adopted by the house as reported by record vote 247-180.

H. Res. 457

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2352) to amend the Small Business Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 19, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2352, the Job Creation Through Entrepreneurship Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Small Business. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Small Business now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 19, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 19, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-121.

May 20, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 247-175, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 244-175, 1 Present.

H. Res. 463

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (S. 454) to improve the organization and procedures of the Department of Defense for the acquisition of major weapon systems, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany S. 454, the "Weapons Acquisition System Reform Through Enhancing Technical Knowledge and Oversight Act of 2009."

The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration and provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the Chair may postpone further consideration of the conference report to such time as may be designated by the Speaker.

May 20, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 20, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-125

May 21, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 464

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 915) to amend title 49, United States Code, to authorize appropriations for the Federal Aviation Administration for fiscal years 2009 through 2012, to improve aviation safety and capacity, to provide stable funding for the national aviation system, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a rule providing for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that, in lieu of the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. Amendments so printed may be offered only in the order printed in the Committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by a proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against such amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule

provides one motion to recommit the bill with or without instructions.

Section 2 of the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Transportation is authorized to file a supplemental report to accompany H.R. 915.

May 20, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote

May 20, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-126

May 21, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 234-178, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 246-175.

H. Res. 474

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2200) to authorize the Transportation Security Administration's programs relating to the provision of transportation security, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2200, the "Transportation Security Administration Authorization Act." The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the

Committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI are waived. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 21, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

May 21, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-127

June 4, 2009:

Adopted by the house as reported by record vote 243-179.

H. Res. 490

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 31) to provide for the recognition of the Lumbee Tribe of North Carolina, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1385) to extend Federal recognition to the Chickahominy Indian Tribe, the Chickahominy Indian Tribe, the Chickahominy Indian Tribe, the Rappahannock Tribe, Inc., the Monacan Indian Nation, and the Nansemond Indian Tribe.

Date Introduced:

June 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 31, the "Lumbee Recognition Act," under a closed rule providing one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule also provides for consideration of H.R. 1385, the "Thomasina E. Jordan Indian Tribes of Virginia Federal Recognition Act of 2009," under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources and waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources, now printed in the bill, shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in this report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 1385 with or without instructions.

June 2, 2009:

Ordered Reported by voice vote.

June 2, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-131.

June 3, 2009:

Adopted by the house as reported by record vote 231-174.

H. Res. 501

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 626) to provide that 4 of the 12 weeks of parental leave

made available to a Federal employee shall be paid leave, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 626, the Federal Employees Paid Parental Leave Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of Rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 3. 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 3, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-133.

June 4, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 522

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1886) to authorize democratic, economic, and social development assistance for Pakistan, to authorize security assistance for Pakistan, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2410) to authorize appropriations for the Department of State and the Peace Corps for fiscal years 2010 and 2011, to modernize the Foreign Service, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a structured rule providing one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Foreign Affairs now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules, shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order the further amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules, if offered by Representative Ros-Lehtinen of Florida or her designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI, shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The resolution also provides for consideration of H.R. 2410, the "Foreign Relations Authorization Act, Fiscal Years 2010 and 2011," under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs and waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Foreign Affairs, now printed in the bill, shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part C of the report of the Committee on Rules. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report of the Committee on Rules, may be offered only by a Member designated in the Committee report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit H.R. 2410 with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that in the engrossment of H.R. 2410, the text of H.R. 1886, as passed by the House, shall be added as new matter at the end of H.R. 2410.

June 8, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 9, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-143.

June 10, 2009:

Adopted by the house as reported by record vote 238 - 183.

H. Res. 532

Providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1256) to protect the public health by providing the Food and Drug Administration with certain authority to regulate tobacco products, to amend title 5, United States Code, to make certain modifications in the Thrift Savings Plan, the Civil Service Retirement System, and the Federal Employees' Retirement System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1256, the "Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act." The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 1256. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the Senate amendment shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

June 11, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

June 11, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-145.

June 12, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by a voice vote.

H. Res. 544

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2847) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2847, the Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order only those amendments that are received for printing in the *Congressional Record* not later than June 15, 2009 or are proforma amendments for the purpose of debate.

Each amendment submitted for printing in the *Congressional Record* may be offered only by the Member who submitted it for printing or a designee, and each such amendment shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. Finally, the resolution amends clause 9(b)(2) of rule XXI by inserting ``such" after ``no".

June 15, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3.

June 15, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-155

June 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 247-174, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-176.

H. Res. 545

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2346) making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2346, the Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2009. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the Chair may postpone further consideration of the conference report to a time designated by the Speaker.

June 15, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

June 15, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-156.

June 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 238-183.

H. Res. 552

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2847) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2847) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes, under a structured rule. The rule provides no further general debate.

The rule provides that no further amendments shall be in order except: (1) amendments numbered 3, 6, 19, 22, 25, 31, 35, 41, 59, 60, 62, 63, 69, 71, 93, 96, 97, 98, 100, 102, 111, 114, and 118 printed in the Congressional Record of June 15, 2009, which may be offered only by the Member who submitted it for printing or a designee; and (2) not to exceed 10 of the following amendments if offered by the ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee: amendments numbered 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 104, 105, 106, 107, and 108 printed in the Congressional Record of June 15, 2009.

The rule provides that each amendment shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule waives all points of order against such amendments except that amendments may be offered only at the appropriate point in the reading. It provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate. Such amendment may be repeated, but only after consideration of an amendment listed in the first section of this rule.

Finally, the rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII).

June 16, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 17, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3.

June 16, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 17, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-158.

June 17, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 221-201, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 238-180.

H. Res. 559

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2918) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 18, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration for H.R. 2918, the Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by Representative McCarthy of New York or her designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order, except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI, shall be considered as read, shall be separately debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule also provides that it shall be in order, any rule of the House to the contrary notwithstanding, to consider concurrent resolutions providing for the adjournment of the House and Senate during the month of July.

June 18, 2009:

Ordered reported by voice vote.

June 18, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-161.

June 19, 2009

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 226-179, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 230-177.

H. Res. 572

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2647) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2647, the "National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010." The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule considers as an original bill for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on

Armed Services. The committee amendment shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules and amendments en bloc. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the Rules Committee report except that the amendments may be offered out of order provided the chair of the Committee on Armed Services announces from the floor a request to that effect, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

The rule also permits the chair of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee to offer amendments en bloc if those amendments have been printed in the Rules Committee report and not earlier disposed of. The Chair of the Committee of the Whole may recognize for consideration any amendment printed in the report out of the order printed but not sooner than 30 minutes after the chair of the Committee on Armed Services announces from the floor a request to that effect. Proponents of amendments to be considered en bloc may submit a statement in the Congressional Record immediately prior to the disposition of the amendments en bloc. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides for two minute voting during consideration of H.R. 2647.

Finally, the rule provides that, in the engrossment of H.R. 2647, the text of H.R. 2990, as passed the House, shall be added as new matter at the end of H.R. 2647. H.R. 2990 shall be laid on the table upon addition of its text of H.R. 2647.

June 23, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

June 23, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-182.

June 24, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 222-202, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 245-181.

H. Res. 573

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2892) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2892, the Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 or 5 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the following amendments: (1) the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report; (2) the amendments printed in part B of the report; (3) not to exceed four of the amendments printed in part C of the report, if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee; and (4) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part D of the report, if offered by Representative Campbell of California or his designee.

The rule provides that each such amendment shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule also provides that the amendments printed in part B, C, or D of the report may be offered only at the appropriate point in the reading. The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the

question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without intervening demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after consideration of the bill for amendment, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 2892, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting under clause 6 of rule XVIII and clauses 8 and 9 of rule XX.

June 23, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

June 23, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-183.

June 24, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 239-184. after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 238-174.

H. Res. 578

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2996) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2996, the Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and

controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the following amendments: (1) the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report; (2) the amendments printed in part B of the report; (3) not to exceed three of the amendments printed in part C of the report, if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee; (4) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part D of the report, if offered by Representative Campbell of California or his designee; and (5) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part E of the report, if offered by Representative Hensarling of Texas or his designee.

The rule provides that each such amendment shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule also provides that the amendments printed in part B, C, D, or E of the report may be offered only at the appropriate point in the reading.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without intervening demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that after consideration of the bill for amendment, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 2996, the Chair

may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting under clause 6 of rule XVIII and clauses 8 and 9 of rule XX.

June 24, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

June 24, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-184.

June 25, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 238-184, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 241-182.

H. Res. 587

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2454) to create clean energy jobs, achieve energy independence, reduce global warming pollution and transition to a clean energy economy.

Date Introduced:

June 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2454, the "American Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009."

The rule provides for three hours of debate with two and one half hours to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce and 30 minutes to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that, in lieu of the amendment recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill, an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of H.R. 2998, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read.

The rule makes in order the further amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules, if offered by Representative Forbes of Virginia or his designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI, shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 25, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 26, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3.

June 25, 2009 (Legislative Day) June 26, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-185.

June 26, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 217-205, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 232-189.

H. Res. 609

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2997) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2997, the Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the following amendments: (1) the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying the resolution; (2) the amendments printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules; (3) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part C of the report of the Committee on Rules if offered by Representative Campbell of California or his designee; (4) not to exceed three of the amendments printed in part D of the report of the Committee on Rules if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee; and (5) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part E of the report of the Committee on Rules if offered by Representative Hensarling of Texas or his designee. The rule provides that each such amendment shall be considered as read. shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule also provides that the amendments printed in part B through E of the report may be offered only at the appropriate point in the reading.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that after consideration of the bill for amendment, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 2997, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting under clause 6 of rule XVIII and clauses 8 and 9 of rule XX.

July 7, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 7, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-191.

July 8, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 238-186, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 239-183.

H. Res. 610

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2965) to amend the Small Business Act with respect to the Small Business Innovation Research Program and the Small Business Technology Transfer Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2965, the Enhancing Small Business Research and Innovation Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Small Business and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science and Technology. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Small Business now printed in the bill shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject

to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

The rule provides that the proponent of any such amendment may modify its amendatory instructions. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered on the bill and amendments thereto to final passage without intervening motion except one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule also provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Small Business or a designee. The rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 2965, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting under clause 6 of rule XVIII and clauses 8 and 9 of rule XX.

July 7, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 7, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-192.

July 8, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 236-187.

H. Res. 617

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3081) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3081, the Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides

one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules, and the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides that each such amendment shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule also provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report may be offered only at the appropriate point in the reading.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after consideration of the bill for amendment, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 8, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2.

July 8, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-193.

July 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 223-200, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 217-187.

H. Res. 618

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2701) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2701, the "Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010." The rule provides for one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the committee amendment.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules and waives all points of order against such amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the Rules Committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the Committee report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment,

and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

The rule provides for the reporting to the House of the amendment in the nature of a substitute, as amended, and the ordering of the previous question on the bill and amendments except one motion to recommit with or without instructions. It provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence or a designee. It provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting under clause 6 of rule XVIII and clauses 8 and 9 of rule XX.

July 8, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2.

July 8, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-194

July 15, 2009:

Laid on the table pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 645.

H. Res. 622

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3082) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3082, the Military Construction and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of

rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 58, line 6. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule provides that each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after disposition of the amendments specified in the first section of the rule, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 9, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 9, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-195.

July 10, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 241-179, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 244-174.

H. Res. 644

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3170) making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3170, the Financial Services and General Government Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clauses 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 145, line 11. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The rule provides that each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after disposition of the amendments specified in the first section of the rule, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 14, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4.

July 14, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-208.

July 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 216-213, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 227-200.

H. Res. 645

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3183) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3183, the Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clauses 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 63, line 12. The rule waives

points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order (1) the amendments printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules; (2) not to exceed one of the amendments printed in part B of the report if offered by Representative Campbell of California or his designee; (3) not to exceed six of the amendments printed in part C of the report if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee; and (4) not to exceed three of the amendments printed in part D of the report if offered by Representative Hensarling of Texas or his designee. The rule provides that each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

July 14, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4.

July 14, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Res. 111-209.

July 15, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 238-185, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 237-177.

H. Res. 653

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1018) to amend the Wild Free-Roaming Horses and Burros Act to improve the management and long-term health of wild free-roaming horses and burros, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1018, the Restore Our American Mustangs Act. The rule provides one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules if offered by Rep. Rahall or his designee, which shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule also makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part B of the report, if offered by Representative Hastings of Washington or his designee, which shall be separately debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 16, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 16, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-212.

July 17, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 236-186, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 232-188.

H. Res. 665

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2920) to reinstitute and update the Pay-As-You-Go requirement of budget neutrality on new tax and mandatory spending legislation, enforced by the threat of annual, automatic sequestration.

Date Introduced:

July 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2920, the "Statutory Pay-As-You-Go Act of 2009." The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. It provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the report, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part C of the report if offered by Rep. Paul Ryan of Wisconsin or his designee. The amendment in the nature of a substitute shall be considered as read and shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part C of the report except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides one motion to recommit the bill with or without instructions. Finally, the rule provides that for purposes of the concurrent resolution on the budget, the amounts specified in section 421(a)(2)(A) and section 421(a)(2)(C) shall be considered to be those reflected in section 314 and section 316 of the House companion measure.

July 21, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 21, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-217.

July 22, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 243-182.

H. Res. 669

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3288) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3288, the Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 160, line 6. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the following amendments; (1) the amendments printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules; (2) not to exceed seven of the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee; and (3) not to exceed two of the amendments printed in part C of the Committee report if offered by Representative Hensarling of Texas or his designee. The rule provides that each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the proponent of any such amendment may modify its amendatory instructions. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after disposition of the amendments specified in the first section of the rule, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). The rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 22, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-2.

July 22, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-219.

July 23, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 235-183.

H. Res. 673

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3293) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3293, the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule provides one hour of general

debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clauses 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 134, line 12. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order the amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The rule provides that each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after disposition of the amendments specified in the first section of the rule, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 23, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4.

July 23, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-222.

July 24, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 232-187, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 239-181.

H. Res. 685

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3326) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a structured rule providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clauses 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read through page 147, line 4. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order (1) the amendments printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules, which may be offered only in the order printed in the Rules Committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question; (2) not to exceed eight of the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report if offered by Representative Flake of Arizona or his designee, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, shall be considered as read, and shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent; (3) an en bloc amendment, if offered by Rep. Flake of Arizona or his designee, consisting of all of the amendments printed in part B of the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question; and (4) not to exceed two of the amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report if offered by Representative Campbell of California or his designee, which may be offered only in the order printed in the report, shall be considered as read, and shall be debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. All points of order against such amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that after disposition of the amendments specified in the first section of the rule, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees each may offer one pro forma amendment to the bill for the purpose of debate, which shall be controlled by the proponent. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). Finally, the rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting.

July 28, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-2.

July 28, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-233.

July 29, 2009:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote 241-185.

H. Res. 691

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2749) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic

Act to improve the safety of food in the global market, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a closed rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2749, the "Food Safety Enhancement Act of 2009." The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. It provides that in lieu of the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 29, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 29, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-235.

July 30, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 249-180.

H. Res. 697

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3269) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide shareholders with an advisory vote on executive compensation and to prevent perverse incentives in the compensation practices of financial institutions.

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3269, the "Corporate and Financial Institution Compensation Fairness Act of 2009," with one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in the report of the Committee on Rules if offered by Rep. Frank or his designee, which shall be considered as read, shall be separately debatable for 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule also makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the report, if offered by Representative Garrett or his designee, which shall be separately debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule also provides that during consideration of an amendment printed in the report, the Chair may postpone the question of adoption as though under clause 8 of rule XX. Finally the rule provides that in the engrossment of the bill, the Clerk is authorized to make technical and conforming changes to amendatory instructions.

July 30, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

July 30, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-237.

July 31, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote

H. Res. 726

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 965) to amend the Chesapeake Bay Initiative Act of 1998 to provide for the continuing authorization of the Chesapeake Bay Gateways and Watertrails Network.

Date Introduced:

September 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 965, the "the Chesapeake Bay Gateways and Watertrails Network Continuing Authorization Act." The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill.

The rule makes in order the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the report, if offered by Representative Bishop of Utah or his designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI, shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 9, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 9, 2009:

Report filed, see H. Rept. 249.

September 10, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by a voice vote.

H. Res. 745

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3246) to provide for a program of research, development, demonstration, and commercial application in vehicle technologies at the Department of Energy.

Date Introduced:

September 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3246, the Advanced Vehicle Technology Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science and Technology. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science and Technology shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule further makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI are waived.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Science and Technology or a designee. The rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

September 15, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 15, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-255.

September 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 746

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3221) to amend the Higher Education Act of 1965, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted, a structured rule for H.R. 3221, providing one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the committee report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

September 15, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 15, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-256.

September 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 241-179.

H. Res. 760

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 324) to establish the Santa Cruz Valley National Heritage Area, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 324, the "Santa Cruz Valley National Heritage Area Act." The rule provides for one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the report shall be considered as adopted and provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 22, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 22, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-263.

September 23, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 244-177.

*H. Res. 766

Providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a rule authorizing the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules at any time on the legislative day of September 24, 2009. The resolution applies to motions related to H.R. 3631, the "Medicare Premium Fairness Act".

September 23, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 23, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-264.

September 24, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 235-182.

H. Res. 772

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2918) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2918, the "Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2010". The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration.

The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit, if applicable.

September 24, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 24, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-266.

September 25, 2009:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote 209-189.

H. Res. 788

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3183) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 3183, the Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report on H.R. 3183 and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable.

September 30, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

September 30, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-280.

October 1, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 234-181.

H. Res. 799

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2997) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2997, the Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report on H.R. 2997 and against its consideration. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable.

October 6, 2009:

Ordered Reported by a voice vote.

October 6, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-287.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 241-178, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 237-180.

H. Res. 808

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2647) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2010 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, to provide special pays and allowances to certain members of the Armed Forces, expand concurrent receipt of military retirement and VA disability benefits to disabled military retirees, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2647, the "National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2010." The rule waives all points of order

against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervening motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit, if applicable.

October 7, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

October 7, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-289.

October 8, 2009:

Adopted by the House as amended by record vote 234-188.

H. Res. 829

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2892) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2892, the Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable.

October 14, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

October 14, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-300.

October 15, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 239-174, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 243-173.

H. Res. 830

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2442) to amend the Reclamation Wastewater and Groundwater Study and Facilities Act to expand the Bay Area Regional Water Recycling Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2442, the "Bay Area Regional Water Recycling Program Expansion Act of 2009". The rule provides for one hour of general debate in the House equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the report of the Committee on Rules shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 14, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-5.

October 14, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-301.

October 15, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 221-193, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 237-178.

H. Res. 846

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3585) to guide and provide for United States research, development, and demonstration of solar energy technologies, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3585, the "Solar Technology Roadmap Act." The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science and Technology. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science and Technology shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule further makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. All points of order against the amendments are waived except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Science and Technology or his designee. Finally, the rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

October 20, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

October 20, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-304.

October 22, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 241-178, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 239-176.

H. Res. 853

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3619) to authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Matsui of California

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3619, the "Coast Guard Authorization Act of 2010". The rule provides one hour of general debate, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The bill, as amended, shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except for clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule further makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. All points of order against the amendments except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. In the case of sundry amendments reported from the Committee, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee. Finally, the rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

October 21, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

October 21, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-311.

October 22, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 213-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 236-171.

H. Res. 875

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3854) to amend the Small Business Act and the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to improve programs providing access to capital under such Acts, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3854, the "Small Business Financing and Investment Act of 2009". The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Small Business. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended.

amendments printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in this report, may be offered only by a Member designated, shall be considered as read. shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. All points of order against the amendments in part B except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Small Business Committee or a designee. The rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill. The rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the legislative day of October 30, 2009, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to a measure addressing unemployment compensation.

The rule makes in order only those further

October 28, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3.

October 28, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-317.

October 29, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by voice vote.

H. Res. 876

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2996) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 2996, the Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable.

October 28, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

October 28, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-318.

October 29, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 232-184, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 236-183.

H. Res. 884

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3639) to amend the Credit Card Accountablity Responsibility and Disclosure Act of 2009 to establish an earlier effective date for various consumer protections, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3639, the Expedited CARD Reform for Consumers Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules, shall be considered as adopted and provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as the original bill for the purpose of further amendment under the five-minute rule and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. All points of order against the amendments in part B of the report except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI are waived. The rule provides that for those amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or his designee and that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII).

November 3, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

November 3, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-326.

November 4, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 234-175, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 228-176.

H. Res. 885

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2868) to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to extend, modify, and recodify the authority of the Secretary of Homeland Security to enhance security and protect against acts of terrorism against chemical facilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2868, the "Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Act of 2009." The rule provides 90 minutes of general debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendments in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committees on Homeland Security and Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill, the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the report accompanying this rule shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report of the Committee on Rules, may be offered only by a Member designated, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. All points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Committee report are waived except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Homeland Security or a designee. The rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill. Finally, the rule authorizes the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules at any time through the legislative day of November 7, 2009. The Speaker or her designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or his designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this rule.

November 3, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

November 3, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-327.

November 5, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 233-182, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 241-180.

H. Res. 903

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3962) to provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3961) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to reform the Medicare SGR payment system for physicians.

Date Introduced:

November 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for consideration H.R. 3962, the Affordable Health Care for America Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides four hours of debate in the House to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means, and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, perfected by the modification printed in part B of the report, shall be considered as adopted. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill, as amended and provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read

The rule makes in order the further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report if offered by Representative Stupak of Michigan or his designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order except those arising under clause 9 of rule XXI, shall be considered as read, shall be separately debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for a division of the question. The rule makes in order the further amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part D of the Committee report, if offered by Representative Boehner of Ohio or his designee, which shall be in order without intervention of any point of order, shall be considered as read, and shall be separately debatable for one hour equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions, which shall be considered as read.

The rule provides that during consideration of an amendment printed in the Committee report accompanying this rule, the Chair may postpone the question of adoption as though under clause 8 of rule XX.

The rule also provides for consideration of H.R. 3961, the Medicare Physician Payment Reform Act of 2009 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI, and provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that in the engrossment of H.R. 3961, the Clerk shall add the text of H.R. 2920, as passed by the House, as new matter at the end of H.R. 3961.

November 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) November 7 2009 (Calendar Day):

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-4.

November 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) November 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-330.

November 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H. Res. 908

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2781) to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate segments of the Molalla River in Oregon, as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardoza of California

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2781, "To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate segments of the Molalla River in Oregon, as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes". The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted. The bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 17, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

November 17, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-339.

November 19, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 244-176, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 241-176.

H. Res. 909:

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3791) to amend sections 33 and 34 of the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a structured rule providing for the consideration of H.R. 3791, the "Fire Grants Reauthorization Act of 2009". The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science and Technology. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Science and Technology modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as an original bill for the purpose of amendment and shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute except those arising under clause 10 of rule XXI.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the report. The amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments made in order except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Science and Technology or a designee. Finally, the rule provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

November 17, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

November 17, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-340.

November 18, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 245-173, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 242-174.

H. Res. 941

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4154) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the new carryover basis rules in order to prevent tax increases and the imposition of compliance burdens on many more estates than would benefit from repeal, to retain the estate tax with a \$3,500,000 exemption, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Polis of Colorado

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4154, the Permanent Estate Tax Relief for Families, Farmers, and Small Businesses Act of 2009. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, the rule provides that in the engrossment of H.R. 4154, the Clerk shall add the text of H.R. 2920, as passed by the House, as new matter at the end of H.R. 4154.

December 2, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

December 2, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-350.

December 3, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 223-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 228-187.

H. Res. 955

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4213) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Arcuri of New York

Granted a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4213, the "Tax Extenders Act of 2009."

The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the bill. Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 8, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

December 8, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-364.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 237-182, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 239-182.

H. Res. 956

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4173) to provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4173, "The Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009." The rule provides three hours of general debate with two hours to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the C ommittee on Financial Services, 30 minutes to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture, and 30 minutes to be equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the amendment printed in the report of the Committee on Rules shall be considered as adopted in the House and in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that the Committee of the Whole shall rise without motion after general debate and that no further consideration of the bill shall occur except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House. The rule also provides that the Chair of the Committee of the Whole may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or his designee.

December 8, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

December 8, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-365.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 235-177.

H. Res. 961

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 3288) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the Conference Report to accompany H.R. 3288, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. Finally, the rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit.

December 9, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4.

December 9, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-368.

December 10, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 221-200, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 227-187.

*H. Res. 962

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

December 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hastings of Florida

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against certain resolutions reported from the Rules Committee. The rule applies the waiver to any resolution reported on the legislative day of December 10, 2009, providing for further consideration or disposition of the bill (H.R. 4173) to provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the overthe-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

December 9, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3.

December 9, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-369.

December 10, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 239-183.

H. Res. 964

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4173) to provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted a structured rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 4173, "The Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009." The rule provides that there will be no additional general debate. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules and the amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the rule. The rule provides that the amendments made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the Committee report (except as specified in section 4), may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in this report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Committee report or amendments en bloc except for clauses 9 and 10 of rule XXI.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier

disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The original proponent of an amendment included in such amendments en bloc may insert a statement in the Congressional Record immediately before the disposition of the amendments en bloc.

The rule provides that the Chair of the Committee of the Whole may recognize for consideration of any amendment printed in the report out of the order printed, but not sooner than 30 minutes after the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or his designee announces from the floor a request to that effect. In the case of sundry amendments reported from the Committee, the question of their adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule also provides that the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or his designee. It also provides that the Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill (as described in clause 9 of rule XVIII). The rule provides that during consideration of the bill, the Chair may reduce to two minutes the minimum time for electronic voting. The rule provides that in the engrossment of the bill, the Clerk is authorized to make technical and conforming changes to amendatory instructions.

December 10, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

December 10, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-370.

December 10, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 238-186.

*H. Res. 973

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule waiving clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any rule reported from the Rules Committee on the legislative day of December 16, 2009.

December 15, 2009:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

December 15, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-379.

December 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 218-202, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 226-192.

H. Res. 976

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3326) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes; for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J.Res. 64) making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2010, and for other purposes; for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4314) to permit continued financing of Government operations; for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2847) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2010, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Pingree of Maine

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 3326, the Depart-

ment of Defense Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule makes in order a motion by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations to concur in the Senate amendment with the House amendment printed in part A of the report of the Committee on Rules. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion except clause 10 of rule XXI and provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule provides for consideration of H.J.Res. 64, making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2010, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI and provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution and provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4314, to permit continued financing of Government operations, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill except those arising under clause 9 or 10 of rule XXI and provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill and provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 2847, the Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. The rule makes in order a motion by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations to concur in the Senate amendment with the House amendment printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion except clause 10 of rule XXI and provides that the

Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

The rule provides that in the engrossment of the House amendment to the Senate amendment to H.R. 2847, the Clerk shall add the text of H.R. 2920, as passed by the House, as new matter at the end of the text proposed to be inserted by the House.

The rule provides that measures may be considered under suspension of the rules at any time during the remainder of the first session of the 111th Congress and provides that the Speaker shall consult with the Minority Leader on the designation of any matter for consideration under suspension of the rules pursuant to the rule.

The rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any rules reported from the Rules Committee for the remainder of the first session of the 111th Congress.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations may insert in the Congressional Record at any time during the remainder of the first session of the One Hundred Eleventh Congress such material as he may deem explanatory of the Senate amendments and the motions regarding H.R. 3326 and H.R. 2847.

The rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Eleventh Congress before January 12, 2010, the Speaker at any time may dispense with organizational or legislative business.

The rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Eleventh Congress before January 12, 2010, the Chair at any time may declare the House adjourned or declare the House adjourned pursuant to an applicable concurrent rule of adjournment.

The rule provides for pro forma sessions until the House adjourns sine die. Finally, the rule provides that on any legislative day of the first session of the One Hundred Eleventh Congress, the Speaker may at any time declare the House adjourned.

December 16, 2009:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

December 16, 2009:

Report filed, See H. Rept. 111-380.

December 16, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 228-201, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 235-193.

ORIGINAL JURISDICTION MEASURES REPORTED

No original jurisdiction measures were reported in the first session of the $111^{\mbox{\tiny th}}$ Congress.

MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

H. Res. 15

Authorizing and directing the Committee on the Judiciary to inquire whether the House should impeach G. Thomas Porteous, a judge of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana.

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conyers of Michigan

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

January 13, 2009

Adopted by the House by Voice Vote.

H. Res. 17

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to abolish the Committee on Appropriations.

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Campbell of California

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 19

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to encourage bipartisan amendments.

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Gerlach of Pennsylvania

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 40

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require each standing committee to hold periodic hearings on the topic of waste, fraud, abuse, or mismanagement in Government programs which that committee may authorize, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tanner of Tennessee

January 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

January 14, 2009:

Adopted by the House by record vote 423-0.

H. Res. 48

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish the Committee on Indian Affairs.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rehberg of Montana

January 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 98

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a vote each year on whether to increase Members' pay.

Date Introduced:

January 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

January 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 100

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide for earmark reform.

Date Introduced:

January 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

January 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules and the Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 111

Establishing a Select Committee on POW and MIA Affairs.

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. King of New York

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 216

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to ensure that Members have a reasonable amount of time to read legislation that will be voted upon.

Date Introduced:

March 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Paul of Texas

March 5, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 225

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that general appropriations for military construction and veterans' affairs be considered as stand-alone measures.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Gingrey of Georgia

March 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 272

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to strike rule XXVIII, popularly known as the "Gephardt rule", and to provide that any measure that increases the statutory limit on the public debt shall be stand alone and require a recorded vote.

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Lamborn of Colorado

March 19, 2009

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 276

To provide earmark reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Nunes of California

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 323

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that rescission bills always be considered under open rules every year, and for other purposes.

CUT Resolution

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

April 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 343

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the reduction of section 302(b) suballocations to reflect floor amendments to general appropriation bills.

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conway of Texas

April 21, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 345

Establishing a select committee to make a thorough and complete investigation of the causes of the current financial crisis and other matters.

Date Introduced:

April 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Michigan

April 21, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 359

Providing for the consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 251) directing the Secretary of the Treasury to transmit to the House of Representatives all information in his possession relating to specific communications with American International Group, Inc. (AIG).

Date Introduced:

April 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. LaTourette of Ohio

April 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

May 7, 2009:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. LaTourette. Petition No. 111-3.

H. Res. 383

Establishing a select committee to review national security laws, policies, and practices.

Date Introduced:

April 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

April 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 424

Authorizing and directing the Committee on the Judiciary to inquire whether the House should impeach Samuel B. Kent, a judge of the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas.

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conyers of Mighigan

May 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

May 12, 2009:

Committee on Rules discharged.

May 12, 2009:

Adopted by the House by unanimous consent.

H. Res. 440

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the public disclosure of all earmark requests.

Date Introduced:

May 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cassidy of Louisiana

May 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 460

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2194) to amend the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996 to enhance United States diplomatic efforts with respect to Iran by expanding economic sanctions against Iran.

Date Introduced:

May 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Burton of Indiana

May 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

July 15, 2009:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Burton. Petition No. 111-4.

H. Res. 470

Raising a question of the privileges of the House.

Date Introduced:

May 21, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 21, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 554

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that legislation and conference reports be available on the Internet for 72 hours before consideration by the House, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Baird of Washington

May 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

September 23, 2009:

Motion to Discharge Committee filed by Mr. Walden. Petition No. 111-6.

H. Res. 597

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the Committee on Rules to conduct its meetings and hearings in the Hall of the House, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

June 26, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 614

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit earmarks to for-profit entities.

Date Introduced:

July 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Quigley of Illinois

July 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 643

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that any major health care reform bill considered on the floor should be available for viewing.

Date Introduced:

July 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Griffith of Alabama

July 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 671

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to promote fiscal responsibility by requiring the application of the House PAYGO rule.

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Whitfield of Kentucky

July 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 687

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide greater transparency on earmark requests.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Alexander of Louisiana

July 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 689

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to ensure that Members, Delegates, and the Resident Commissioner have a reasonable amount of time to read legislation that will be voted upon, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Posey of Florida

July 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 694

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a two-thirds vote on a rule or order that dispenses with the first reading or considers a measure as read.

Date Introduced:

July 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Forbes of Virginia

July 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 702

Directing the Comptroller General of the United States to submit reports ensuring the effectiveness of Federal programs and amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that certain standing committees of the House hold at least one hearing on each such report that falls within their jurisdiction.

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

H. Res. 721

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that any major health care reform bill considered on the floor of the House should be available for viewing for 30 calendar days.

Date Introduced:

September 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of California

September 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 785

Authorizing the Committee on the Judiciary to inspect and receive certain tax returns and tax return information for the purposes of its investigation into whether United States District Judge G. Thomas Porteous should be impeached, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Conyers of Michigan

September 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 804

Providing for the concurrence by the House in the Senate amendment to H.R. 1016, with amendment.

Veterans Health Care Budget Reform and Transparency Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Filner of California

October 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

October 8, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 419-1.

H. Res. 819

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide for division of the question on the legislative proposals involved to allow separate votes on disparate matters.

Date Introduced:

October 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Posey of Florida

October 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 835

Amending the rules of the House of Representatives to provide for transparency in the committee amendment process.

Date Introduced:

October 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Jenkins of Kansas

October 15, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 847

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that any conference committee or other meetings held to determine the content of national health care legislation be conducted in public under the watchful eye of the people of the United States.

Date Introduced:

October 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Buchanan of Florida

October 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 874

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require all committees post record votes on their Web sites within 48 hours of such votes.

Date Introduced:

October 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

October 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 883

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that Members of the House receive the necessary cost information regarding health care reform legislation at least 72 hours before any vote on such legislation.

Date Introduced:

November 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Herger of California

November 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 949

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a two-thirds vote on a stand-alone bill to increase the statutory limit on the public debt.

Date Introduced:

December 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Neugebauer of Texas

December 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 959

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of a regulation of individual activity disguised as a tax.

Date Introduced:

December 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

December 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 965

Repealing rule XXVIII of the Rules of the House of Representatives relating to the statutory limit on the public debt.

Date Introduced:

December 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Bean of Illinois

December 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE BILLS

H.R. 107

To reform Social Security retirement and Medicare by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program to create a safer, healthier, more secure, and more prosperous retirement for all Americans and to reduce the burden on young Americans.

Securing Medicare and Retirement for Tomorrow Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Budget, Energy and Commerce, and Rules

H.R. 158

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey from Wisconson

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 215

To provide that rates of pay for Members of Congress shall not be subject to automatic adjustment; and to provide that any bill or resolution, and any amendment to any bill or resolution, which would increase Members' pay may be adopted only by a recorded vote.

Congressional Pay Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Wilson of South Carolina

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Oversight and Government Reform, and Rules.

H.R. 236

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to protect Social Security beneficiaries against any reduction in benefits.

Social Security Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Brown-Waite of Florida

January 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 263

To amend title 28, United States Code, to grant to the House of Representatives the authority to bring a civil action to enforce, secure a declaratory judgment concerning the validity of, or prevent a threatened refusal or failure to comply with any subpoena or order issued by the House or any committee or subcommittee of the House to secure the production of documents, the answering of any deposition or interrogatory, or the securing of testimony, and for other purposes.

Contempt of the House of Representatives Subpoena Authority Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Jackson-Lee of Texas

January 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H.R. 311

To cap discretionary spending, eliminate wasteful and duplicative agencies, reform entitlement programs, and reform the congressional earmark process.

Spending Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

H.R. 335

To ensure that any agreement with Iraq containing a security commitment or arrangement is concluded as a treaty or is approved by Congress.

Iraq Security Agreement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Armed Services, and Rules.

H.R. 350

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to require committee reports to include domestic energy impact statements, and for other purposes.

Domestic Energy Impact Statement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Terry of Nebraska

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Oversight and Government Reform.

H.R. 450

To require Congress to specify the source of authority under the United States Constitution for the enactment of laws, and for other purposes.

Enumerated Powers Act

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Shadegg of Arizona

January 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on the Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

H.R. 464

To provide for a 5-year SCHIP reauthorization for coverage of low-income children, an expansion of child health care insurance coverage through tax fairness, and a health care Federalism initiative, and for other purposes.

More Children, More Choices Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 471

To amend the Trade Act of 1974 to provide for a limitation on presidential discretion with respect to actions to address market disruption.

Supporting America's Manufacturers Act

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Altmire of Pennsylvania

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 483

To safeguard the Crime Victims Fund.

Victims of Crime Act Preservation Fund Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism, and Homeland Security.

H.R. 496

To amend United States trade laws to eliminate foreign barriers to exports of United States goods and services, to restore rights under trade remedy laws, to strengthen enforcement of United States intellectual property rights and health and safety laws at United States borders, and for other purposes.

Trade Enforcement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

January 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Homeland Security.

February 5, 2009:

Referred to the Homeland Security Subcommittee on Border, Maritime, and Global Counter-terrorism.

H.R. 499

To amend title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930 to provide that the provisions relating to countervailing duties apply to nonmarket economy countries, and for other purposes.

Nonmarket Economy Trade Remedy Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Alabama

January 14, 2009

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 534

To improve the ability of Congress to set spending priorities and enforce spending limits.

Responsible Government Empowerment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Randy Neugebauer of Texas

January 14, 2009

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, and Budget.

February 24, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 547

To amend the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to require congressional approval of agreements for

peaceful nuclear cooperation with foreign countries, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen of Florida

January 15, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Rules.

H.R. 654

To require poverty impact statements for certain legislation.

Poverty Impact Trigger Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

January 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and the Budget.

H.R. 797

To greatly enhance the Nation's environmental, energy, economic, and national security by terminating long-standing Federal prohibitions on the domestic production of abundant offshore supplies of oil and natural gas, and for other purposes.

Maximize Offshore Resource Exploration Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Calvert of California

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, the Budget, and Rules.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 830

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

District of Columbia Legislative Autonomy Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of the District of Columbia

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 956

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Health Coverage, Affordability, Responsibility, and Equity Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Kaptur of Ohio

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Rules.

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 960

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of the District of Columbia

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Subcommittee on Federal Workforce, Post Office, and the District of Columbia.

November 18, 2009:

Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 982

To terminate the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

Date Introduced:

February 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Goodlatte of Virginia

February 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 1023

To establish a commission to recommend the elimination or realignment of Federal agencies that are duplicative or perform functions that would be more efficient on a non-Federal level, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Sullivan of Oklahoma

February 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 1040

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide taxpayers a flat tax alternative to the current income tax system.

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

February 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 1294

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Date Introduced:

March 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

March 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 1390

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Buchanan

March 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 1479

To enhance the availability of capital, credit, and other banking and financial services for all citizens and communities, to ensure that community reinvestment requirements are updated to account for changes in the financial industry and that reinvestment requirements keep pace as banks, securities firms, and other financial service providers become affiliates as a result of the enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Johnson of Texas

March 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

H.R. 1549

To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to preserve the effectiveness of medically important antibiotics used in the treatment of human and animal diseases.

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York.

March 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

July 13, 2009:

Committee hearings held.

H.R. 1557

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform tax policy and entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

SAFE Commission Act

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee.

March 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 1648

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require that concurrent resolutions on the budget limit the growth of Federal spending to the mean of annual percentage growth of wages and gross domestic product (GDP) in the United States, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Integrity Through Transparency and Technology (FITT) Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McCotter of Michigan

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2009

March 19, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Ways and Means.

H.R. 1659

To amend the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act to require the Presidential designee responsible for carrying out Federal functions under the Act to have experience in election administration and be approved by the Senate, to establish the Overseas Voting Advisory Board to oversee the administration of the Act so that American citizens who live overseas or serve in the military can participate in elections for public office, and for other purposes.

Fixing the Federal Voting Assistance Program Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Maloney of New York

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2009

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration and Rules.

H.R. 1721

To amend the Public Health Service Act to help individuals with functional impairments and their families pay for services and supports that they need to maximize their functionality and independence and have choices about community participation, education, and employment, and for other purposes.

Community Living Assistance Services and Supports Act

Date Introduced:

March 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pallone of New Jersey

March 25, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Rules, Budget.

H.R. 1802

To establish a commission to conduct a comprehensive review of Federal agencies and programs and to recommend the elimination or realignment of duplicative, wasteful, or outdated functions, and for other purposes.

Commission on the Accountability and Review of Federal Agencies Act

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

March 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 1814

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2014, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

March 31, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 1886

To authorize democratic, economic, and social development assistance for Pakistan, to authorize security assistance for Pakistan, and for other purposes.

Pakistan Enduring Assistance and Cooperation Enhancement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

April 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Rules.

May 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Armed Services.

May 22, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Foreign Affairs. H. Rept. 111-129, Part I.

May 22, 2009:

Committee on Rules discharged.

June 2, 2009:

Committee on Armed Services discharged.

June 9, 2009:

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 522.

June 11, 2009:

Adopted by the House by record vote 234-185.

H.R. 2028

To amend the Social Security Act to prevent unauthorized earnings from being credited toward benefits under title II of such Act and to make improvements in provisions governing totalization agreements, to amend the Social Security Act and the Immigration and Nationality Act to prevent unauthorized employment, and to improve coordination of the provisions of such Acts, and for other purposes.

New Employee Verification Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Texas

April 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary, Education and Labor, Rules, and Ways and Means.

May 21, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Workforce Protections.

May 26, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, and International Law.

H.R. 2116

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to extend the discretionary spending caps and the pay-as-you-go requirement, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Honesty and Accountability Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hill of Indiana

April 27, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules

H.R. 2169

To limit Federal spending to a percentage of GDP.

Limitation on Government Spending Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Duncan of Tennessee

April 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules

H.R. 2207

To establish a Commission to examine the longterm global challenges facing the United States and develop legislative and administrative proposals to improve interagency cooperation.

Interagency Cooperation Commission Act

Date Introduced:

April 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Forbes of Virginia

April 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

June 26, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastruc-

ture, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2255

To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to ensure that actions taken by regulatory agencies are subject to that Act, and for other purposes.

Unfunded Mandates Information and Transparency Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Budget, and Judiciary.

June 12, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 2297

To require the President to call a White House Conference on Food and Nutrition.

The White House Conference on Food and Nutrition

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Agriculture and Rules.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Rules Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House.

May 18, 2009:

Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2321

To continue the application of certain procedures in the House of Representatives applicable to medicare funding legislation, and for other purposes.

Medicare Warning Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules

H.R. 2360

To amend the Public Health Service Act to establish a nationwide health insurance purchasing pool for small businesses and the self-employed that would offer a choice of private health plans and make health coverage more affordable, predictable, and accessible.

Small Business Health Options Program Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

May 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, and Rules.

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 2380

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reduce social security payroll taxes and to reduce the reliance of the United States economy on carbon-based energy sources.

Raise Wages, Cut Carbon Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Inglis of South Carolina

May 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 2512

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to prohibit the consideration in the House of Representatives or the Senate of measures that appropriate funds for earmarks to private, for-profit entities.

Date Introduced:

May 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

May 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 2795

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

H.R. 2817

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

H.R. 3012

To require a review of existing trade agreements and renegotiation of existing trade agreements based on the review, to set terms for future trade agreements, to express the sense of the Congress that the role of Congress in trade policymaking should be strengthened, and for other purposes.

TRADE Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Michaud of Maine

June 24, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 3233

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to limit the annual cost of appropriation earmarks and to make them more predictable, equitable, and transparent.

Predictable, Equitable, and Transparent (PET) Project Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lummis of Wyoming

July 16, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 3268

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to increase earmark transparency and accountability, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Reform Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Budget, Standards of Official Conduct, Judiciary, and Oversight and Government Reform.

September 14, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

H.R. 3298

To amend part C of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits.

Discretionary Spending Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Jordan of Ohio

July 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3350

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require roll call votes acknowledging the effect of the costs of legislation on the National debt.

Debt Accountability Act

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Jenkins of Kansas

July 27, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3518

To amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 to provide grants for the revitalization of waterfront brownfields, and for other purposes.

Waterfront Brownfields Revitalization Act

Date Introduced:

July 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

July 31, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Transportation and Infrastructure, and Rules.

August 3, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.

H.R. 3582

To make organizations which have been indicted for violations of Federal or State law relating to elections for public office ineligible to participate in the Planning Partnership Program for the 2010 census of population, and for other purposes.

Census Improvement Act

Date Introduced:

September 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Bachmann of Minnesota

September 16, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

October 23, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Information Policy, Census, and National Archives.

H.R. 3594

To authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to delegate management authority over troubled assets purchased under the Troubled Asset Relief Program, to require the establishment of a trust to manage assets of certain designated TARP recipients, and for other purposes.

TARP Recipient Ownership Trust Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

September 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

September 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

H.R. 3765

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive

branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law.

Regulations From the Executive in Need of Scrutiny Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Kentucky

October 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary and Rules.

October 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 3964

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending and deficit limits, to provide for a sustainable fiscal future, and for other purposes. Spending, Deficit, and Debt Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Budget, Rules, Appropriations, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 4160

To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences to conduct and coordinate a research program on hormone disruption, and for other purposes.

 $Environmental\ Hormone\ Disruption\ Research\ Act$ of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 1, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

December 1, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

H.R. 4161

To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences to develop multidisciplinary research centers regarding women's health and disease prevention, and for other purposes.

Women's Environmental Health and Disease Prevention Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 1, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

December 1, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 10, 2009:

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 964.

December 11, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 223-202.

H.R. 4191

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on certain securities transactions to fund job creation and deficit reduction.

Let Wall Street Pay for the Restoration of Main Street Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. DeFazio of Oregon

December 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Budget.

H.R. 4249

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

Commission On Reforming Entitlement Spending
Act

Date Introduced:

December 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McHenry of North Carolina

December 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4261

To amend the National Security Act of 1947 to provide additional procedures for congressional oversight.

Date Introduced:

December 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Thornberry of Texas

December 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Intelligence (Permanent Select) and Rules.

H.R. 4262

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to require a two-thirds recorded vote in the House of Representatives and in the Senate to increase the statutory limit on the public debt, and for other purposes.

CAP the DEBT Act

Date Introduced:

December 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Scalise of Louisiana

December 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 4300

To amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish a national usury rate for consumer credit card accounts under open end consumer credit plans, and for other purposes.

Restoring America's Commitment to Consumers Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tierney of Massachusetts

December 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

H. J. Res. 27

Establishing a bipartisan Joint Select Committee on Long-Term Financial Security.

Date Introduced:

March 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Young of Alaska

March 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

H. Con. Res. 22

Establishing the Joint Select Committee on Reorganization and Reform of Foreign Assistance Agencies and Programs.

Date Introduced:

January 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen of Florida

January 15, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Con. Res. 201

To establish the Joint Select Committee on Earmark Reform, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

October 15, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

MEMORIALS, PETITIONS, AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

1875

A letter from the Representative Tim Murphy, 18-PA and Representative Neil Abercrombie, 1-HI, transmitting draft legislation for H.R. 2227, the "American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act of 2009"; jointly to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, the Budget, Rules, and the Judiciary.

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2009

2404

A letter from the Honorable Tim Murphy (R-PA) and the Honorable Neil Abercrombie (D-HI), transmitting a draft bill entitled, ``H.R. 2227, the American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act of 2009"; jointly to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Rules, the Budget, and the Judiciary.

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2009

INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

H.R. 2297

To require the President to call a White House Conference on Food and Nutrition.

The White House Conference on Food and Nutrition

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Agriculture and Rules.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Rules Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House.

May 18, 2009:

Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2795

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

H.R. 2817

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3964

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending and deficit limits, to provide for a sustainable fiscal future, and for other purposes.

Spending, Deficit, and Debt Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Budget, Rules, Appropriations, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES

H.R. 335

To ensure that any agreement with Iraq containing a security commitment or arrangement is concluded as a treaty or is approved by Congress.

Iraq Security Agreement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Armed Services, and Rules.

H.R. 1886

To authorize democratic, economic, and social development assistance for Pakistan, to authorize security assistance for Pakistan, and for other purposes.

Pakistan Enduring Assistance and Cooperation Enhancement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

April 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Rules.

May 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Armed Services.

May 22, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Foreign Affairs. H. Rept. 111-129, Part I.

May 22, 2009:

Committee on Rules discharged.

June 2, 2009:

Committee on Armed Services discharged.

June 9, 2009:

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 522.

June 11, 2009:

Adopted by the House by record vote 234-185.

COMMITTEE ON THE BUDGET

H.R. 107

To reform Social Security retirement and Medicare by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program to create a safer, healthier, more secure, and more prosperous retirement for all Americans and to reduce the burden on young Americans.

Securing Medicare and Retirement for Tomorrow Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Budget, Energy and Commerce, and Rules.

H.R. 236

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to protect Social Security beneficiaries against any reduction in benefits.

Social Security Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Brown-Waite of Florida

January 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 311

To cap discretionary spending, eliminate wasteful and duplicative agencies, reform entitlement programs, and reform the congressional earmark process.

Spending Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

H.R. 483

To safeguard the Crime Victims Fund.

Victims of Crime Act Preservation Fund Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism, and Homeland Security.

H.R. 534

To improve the ability of Congress to set spending priorities and enforce spending limits.

Responsible Government Empowerment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Randy Neugebauer of Texas

January 14, 2009

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, and Budget.

February 24, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 654

To require poverty impact statements for certain legislation.

Poverty Impact Trigger Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

January 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and the Budget.

H.R. 797

To greatly enhance the Nation's environmental, energy, economic, and national security by terminating long-standing Federal prohibitions on the domestic production of abundant offshore supplies of oil and natural gas, and for other purposes.

Maximize Offshore Resource Exploration Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Calvert of California

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, the Budget, and Rules.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 1294

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority.

Congressional Accountability and Line-Item Veto Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

March 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin

March 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on the Budget and Rules

H.R. 1390

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for the expedited consideration of certain proposed rescissions of budget authority, and for other purposes.

Earmark Accountability and Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Buchanan

March 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on the Budget and Rules

H.R. 1557

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform tax policy and entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

SAFE Commission Act

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee.

March 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 1648

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require that concurrent resolutions on the budget limit the growth of Federal spending to the mean of annual percentage growth of wages and gross domestic product (GDP) in the United States, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Integrity Through Transparency and Technology (FITT) Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McCotter of Michigan

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2009

March 19, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Ways and Means.

H.R. 1721

To amend the Public Health Service Act to help individuals with functional impairments and their families pay for services and supports that they need to maximize their functionality and independence and have choices about community participation, education, and employment, and for other purposes.

Community Living Assistance Services and Supports Act

Date Introduced:

March 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pallone of New Jersey

March 25, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Rules, Budget.

H.R. 1814

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2014, to extend paygo for direct spending, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Barrett of South Carolina

March 31, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget and Rules.

H.R. 2116

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 and the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to extend the discretionary spending caps and the pay-as-you-go requirement, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Honesty and Accountability Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hill of Indiana

April 27, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules

H.R. 2169

To limit Federal spending to a percentage of GDP.

Limitation on Government Spending Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Duncan of Tennessee

April 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules $\,$

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2255

To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to ensure that actions taken by regulatory agencies are subject to that Act, and for other purposes.

Unfunded Mandates Information and Transparency Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Budget, and Judiciary.

June 12, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 2512

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to prohibit the consideration in the House of Representatives or the Senate of measures that appropriate funds for earmarks to private, for-profit entities.

Date Introduced:

May 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

May 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 3233

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to limit the annual cost of appropriation earmarks and to make them more predictable, equitable, and transparent.

Predictable, Equitable, and Transparent (PET)
Project Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lummis of Wyoming

July 16, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 3268

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to increase earmark transparency and accountability, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Reform Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Budget, Standards of Official Conduct, Judiciary, and Oversight and Government Reform.

September 14, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

H.R. 3298

To amend part C of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits.

Discretionary Spending Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

July 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Jordan of Ohio

July 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3350

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require roll call votes acknowledging the effect of the costs of legislation on the National debt.

Debt Accountability Act

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Jenkins of Kansas

July 27, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 3964

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending and deficit limits, to provide for a sustainable fiscal future, and for other purposes.

Spending, Deficit, and Debt Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Budget, Rules, Appropriations, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

H.R. 4191

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on certain securities transactions to fund job creation and deficit reduction.

Let Wall Street Pay for the Restoration of Main Street Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. DeFazio of Oregon

December 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Budget.

H.R. 4249

To establish a commission to develop legislation designed to reform entitlement benefit programs and ensure a sound fiscal future for the United States, and for other purposes.

Commission On Reforming Entitlement Spending
Act

Date Introduced:

December 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McHenry of North Carolina

December 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Budget and Rules.

H.R. 4262

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to require a two-thirds recorded vote in the House of Representatives and in the Senate to increase the statutory limit on the public debt, and for other purposes.

CAP the DEBT Act

Date Introduced:

December 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Scalise of Louisiana

December 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Budget.

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR

H.R. 107

To reform Social Security retirement and Medicare by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program to create a safer, healthier, more secure, and more prosperous retirement for all Americans and to reduce the burden on young Americans.

Securing Medicare and Retirement for Tomorrow Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Budget, Energy and Commerce, and Rules

H.R. 956

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Kaptur of Ohio

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Rules.

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

To amend the Social Security Act to prevent unauthorized earnings from being credited toward benefits under title II of such Act and to make improvements in provisions governing totalization agreements, to amend the Social Security Act and the Immigration and Nationality Act to prevent unauthorized employment, and to improve coordination of the provisions of such Acts, and for other purposes.

New Employee Verification Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Texas

April 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary, Education and Labor, Rules, and Ways and Means.

May 21, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Workforce Protections.

May 26, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, and International Law.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastruc-

ture, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2360

To amend the Public Health Service Act to establish a nationwide health insurance purchasing pool for small businesses and the self-employed that would offer a choice of private health plans and make health coverage more affordable, predictable, and accessible.

Small Business Health Options Program Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

May 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, and Rules.

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

H.R. 107

To reform Social Security retirement and Medicare by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program to create a safer, healthier, more secure, and more prosperous retirement for all Americans and to reduce the burden on young Americans.

Securing Medicare and Retirement for Tomorrow Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Flake of Arizona

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Budget, Energy and Commerce, and Rules

To provide for a 5-year SCHIP reauthorization for coverage of low-income children, an expansion of child health care insurance coverage through tax fairness, and a health care Federalism initiative, and for other purposes.

More Children, More Choices Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 956

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Kaptur of Ohio

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Rules.

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 1549

To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to preserve the effectiveness of medically important antibiotics used in the treatment of human and animal diseases.

Date Introduced:

March 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York.

March 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

July 13, 2009:

Committee hearings held.

H.R. 1721

To amend the Public Health Service Act to help individuals with functional impairments and their families pay for services and supports that they need to maximize their functionality and independence and have choices about community participation, education, and employment, and for other purposes.

Community Living Assistance Services and Supports Act

Date Introduced:

March 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pallone of New Jersey

March 25, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Rules, Budget.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2360

To amend the Public Health Service Act to establish a nationwide health insurance purchasing pool for small businesses and the self-employed that would offer a choice of private health plans and make health coverage more affordable, predictable, and accessible.

Small Business Health Options Program Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

May 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, and Rules.

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3518

To amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980

to provide grants for the revitalization of waterfront brownfields, and for other purposes.

Waterfront Brownfields Revitalization Act

Date Introduced:

July 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

July 31, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Transportation and Infrastructure, and Rules.

August 3, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 4160

To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize the National Institute of Environmental

Health Sciences to conduct and coordinate a research program on hormone disruption, and for other purposes.

Environmental Hormone Disruption Research Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 1, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

December 1, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

H.R. 4161

To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences to develop multidisciplinary research centers regarding women's health and disease prevention, and for other purposes.

Women's Environmental Health and Disease Prevention Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 1, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

December 1, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce and Rules.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES

H.R. 1479

To enhance the availability of capital, credit, and other banking and financial services for all citizens and communities, to ensure that community reinvestment requirements are updated to account for changes in the financial industry and that reinvestment requirements keep pace as banks, securities firms, and other financial service providers become affiliates as a result of the enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Johnson of Texas

March 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight

and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3594

To authorize the Secretary of the Treasury to delegate management authority over troubled assets purchased under the Troubled Asset Relief Program, to require the establishment of a trust to manage assets of certain designated TARP recipients, and for other purposes.

TARP Recipient Ownership Trust Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

September 17, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

September 17, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

H.R. 4300

To amend the Truth in Lending Act to establish a national usury rate for consumer credit card accounts under open end consumer credit plans, and for other purposes.

Restoring America's Commitment to Consumers Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tierney of Massachusetts

December 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services and Rules.

COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS

H.R. 335

To ensure that any agreement with Iraq containing a security commitment or arrangement is concluded as a treaty or is approved by Congress.

Iraq Security Agreement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Lee of California

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Armed Services, and Rules.

To amend the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to require congressional approval of agreements for peaceful nuclear cooperation with foreign countries, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 15, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen of Florida

January 15, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Rules.

H.R. 1886

To authorize democratic, economic, and social development assistance for Pakistan, to authorize security assistance for Pakistan, and for other purposes.

Pakistan Enduring Assistance and Cooperation Enhancement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Berman of California

April 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs and Rules.

May 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Armed Services.

May 22, 2009:

Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Foreign Affairs. H. Rept. 111-129, Part I.

May 22, 2009:

Committee on Rules discharged.

June 2, 2009:

Committee on Armed Services discharged.

June 9, 2009:

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 522.

June 11, 2009:

Adopted by the House by record vote 234-185.

H.R. 2795

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

H.R. 2817

To address global hunger and improve food security through the development and implementation of a comprehensive governmentwide global hunger reduction strategy, the establishment of the White House Office on Global Hunger and Food Security, and the creation of the Permanent Joint Select Committee on Hunger, and for other purposes.

Roadmap Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Foreign Affairs, Agriculture, and Rules.

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

H.R. 496

To amend United States trade laws to eliminate foreign barriers to exports of United States goods and services, to restore rights under trade remedy laws, to strengthen enforcement of United States intellectual property rights and health and safety laws at United States borders, and for other purposes.

Trade Enforcement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

January 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Homeland Security.

February 5, 2009:

Referred to the Homeland Security Subcommittee on Border, Maritime, and Global Counter-terrorism.

COMMITTEE ON HOUSE ADMINISTRATION

H.R. 158

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey from Wisconson

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 215

To provide that rates of pay for Members of Congress shall not be subject to automatic adjustment; and to provide that any bill or resolution, and any amendment to any bill or resolution, which would increase Members' pay may be adopted only by a recorded vote.

Congressional Pay Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Wilson of South Carolina

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Oversight and Government Reform, and Rules.

H.R. 1659

To amend the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act to require the Presidential designee responsible for carrying out Federal functions under the Act to have experience in election administration and be approved by the Senate, to establish the Overseas Voting Advisory Board to oversee the administration of the Act so that American citizens who live overseas or serve in the military can participate in elections for public office, and for other purposes.

Fixing the Federal Voting Assistance Program Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Maloney of New York

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2009

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration and Rules.

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

H.R. 263

To amend title 28, United States Code, to grant to the House of Representatives the authority to bring a civil action to enforce, secure a declaratory judgment concerning the validity of, or prevent a threatened refusal or failure to comply with any subpoena or order issued by the House or any committee or subcommittee of the House to secure the production of documents, the answering of any deposition or interrogatory, or the securing of testimony, and for other purposes.

Contempt of the House of Representatives Subpoena Authority Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Jackson-Lee of Texas

January 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

H.R. 450

To require Congress to specify the source of authority under the United States Constitution for the enactment of laws, and for other purposes.

Enumerated Powers Act

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Shadegg of Arizona

January 9, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Judiciary and Rules.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on the Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

H.R. 483

To safeguard the Crime Victims Fund.

Victims of Crime Act Preservation Fund Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism, and Homeland Security.

H.R. 2028

To amend the Social Security Act to prevent unauthorized earnings from being credited toward benefits under title II of such Act and to make improvements in provisions governing totalization agreements, to amend the Social Security Act and the Immigration and Nationality Act to prevent unauthorized employment, and to improve coordination of the provisions of such Acts, and for other purposes.

New Employee Verification Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Texas

April 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary, Education and Labor, Rules, and Ways and Means.

May 21, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Workforce Protections.

May 26, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, and International Law.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2255

To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to ensure that actions taken by regulatory agencies are subject to that Act, and for other purposes.

Unfunded Mandates Information and Transparency Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Budget, and Judiciary.

June 12, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 3268

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to increase earmark transparency and accountability, and for other purposes.

 $Earmark\ Transparency\ and\ Accountability\ Reform\ Act$

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Budget, Standards of Official Conduct, Judiciary, and Oversight and Government Reform.

September 14, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3765

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law.

Regulations From the Executive in Need of Scrutiny Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Kentucky

October 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary and Rules.

October 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

H.R. 797

To greatly enhance the Nation's environmental, energy, economic, and national security by terminating long-standing Federal prohibitions on the domestic production of abundant offshore supplies of oil and natural gas, and for other purposes.

Maximize Offshore Resource Exploration Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Calvert of California

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, the Budget, and Rules.

February 9, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4. 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM

H. Res. 702

Directing the Comptroller General of the United States to submit reports ensuring the effectiveness of Federal programs and amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that certain standing committees of the House hold at least one hearing on each such report that falls within their jurisdiction.

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 215

To provide that rates of pay for Members of Congress shall not be subject to automatic adjustment; and to provide that any bill or resolution, and any amendment to any bill or resolution, which would increase Members' pay may be adopted only by a recorded vote.

Congressional Pay Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Wilson of South Carolina

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Oversight and Government Reform, and Rules.

H.R. 311

To cap discretionary spending, eliminate wasteful and duplicative agencies, reform entitlement programs, and reform the congressional earmark process.

Spending Reform Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on the Budget, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

H.R. 350

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to require committee reports to include domestic energy impact statements, and for other purposes.

Domestic Energy Impact Statement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 8, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Terry of Nebraska

January 8, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Oversight and Government Reform.

H.R. 534

To improve the ability of Congress to set spending priorities and enforce spending limits.

Responsible Government Empowerment Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Randy Neugebauer of Texas

January 14, 2009

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, and Budget.

February 24, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 830

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

District of Columbia Legislative Autonomy Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of the District of Columbia

February 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

H.R. 960

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of the District of Columbia

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Federal Workforce, Post Office, and the District of Columbia.

November 18, 2009:

Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 1023

To establish a commission to recommend the elimination or realignment of Federal agencies that are duplicative or perform functions that would be more efficient on a non-Federal level, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Sullivan of Oklahoma

February 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 1648

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require that concurrent resolutions on the budget limit the growth of Federal spending to the mean of annual percentage growth of wages and gross domestic

product (GDP) in the United States, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Integrity Through Transparency and Technology (FITT) Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McCotter of Michigan

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2009

March 19, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Ways and Means.

H.R. 1802

To establish a commission to conduct a comprehensive review of Federal agencies and programs and to recommend the elimination or realignment of duplicative, wasteful, or outdated functions, and for other purposes.

Commission on the Accountability and Review of Federal Agencies Act

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tiahrt of Kansas

March 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 2207

To establish a Commission to examine the longterm global challenges facing the United States and develop legislative and administrative proposals to improve interagency cooperation.

Interagency Cooperation Commission Act

Date Introduced:

April 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Forbes of Virginia

April 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

June 26, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Government Management, Organization, and Procurement.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to ensure that actions taken by regulatory agencies are subject to that Act, and for other purposes.

Unfunded Mandates Information and Transparency Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 5, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Budget, and Judiciary.

June 12, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

H.R. 3268

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to increase earmark transparency and accountability, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Reform Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Budget, Standards of Official Conduct, Judiciary, and Oversight and Government Reform.

September 14, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3582

To make organizations which have been indicted for violations of Federal or State law relating to elections for public office ineligible to participate in the Planning Partnership Program for the 2010 census of population, and for other purposes.

Census Improvement Act

Date Introduced:

September 16, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Bachmann of Minnesota

September 16, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform and Rules.

October 23, 2009:

Referred to the Oversight and Government Reform Subcommittee on Information Policy, Census, and National Archives.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 3964

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending and deficit limits, to provide for a sustainable fiscal future, and for other purposes.

Spending, Deficit, and Debt Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Budget, Rules, Appropriations, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL} \\ \text{CONDUCT} \end{array}$

H. Res. 100

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide for earmark reform.

Date Introduced:

January 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Putnam of Florida

January 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Rules and the Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 276

To provide earmark reform in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Nunes of California

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 440

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to strengthen the public disclosure of all earmark requests.

Date Introduced:

May 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Cassidy of Louisiana

May 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

H. Res. 687

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide greater transparency on earmark requests.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Alexander of Louisiana

July 28, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules and Standards of Official Conduct.

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives and the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to increase earmark transparency and accountability, and for other purposes.

Earmark Transparency and Accountability Reform Act

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Reichert of Washington

July 20, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Rules, Budget, Standards of Official Conduct, Judiciary, and Oversight and Government Reform.

September 14, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Constitution, Civil Rights, and Civil Liberties.

$\begin{array}{c} {\rm COMMITTEE~ON~TRANSPORTATION~AND}\\ {\rm INFRASTRUCTURE} \end{array}$

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 3310

To reform the financial regulatory system of the United States, and for other purposes.

Consumer Protection and Regulatory Enhancement Act

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bachus of Alabama

July 23, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Education and Labor, Transportation and Infrastructure, Judiciary, Agriculture, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, and Energy and Commerce.

July 24, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Highways and Transit.

August 19, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions.

To amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 to provide grants for the revitalization of waterfront brownfields, and for other purposes.

Waterfront Brownfields Revitalization Act

Date Introduced:

July 31, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Slaughter of New York

July 31, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Transportation and Infrastructure, and Rules.

August 3, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS

No Joint Committee Referrals

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

H.R. 107

To reform Social Security retirement and Medicare by establishing a Personal Social Security Savings Program to create a safer, healthier, more secure, and more prosperous retirement for all Americans and to reduce the burden on young Americans.

Securing Medicare and Retirement for Tomorrow Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor

Mr. Flake of Arizona

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Budget, Energy and Commerce, and Rules

H.R. 158

To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide for expenditure limitations and public financing for House of Representatives general elections, and for other purposes.

Let the People Decide Clean Campaign Act

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Obey from Wisconson

January 6, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on House Administration, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 464

To provide for a 5-year SCHIP reauthorization for coverage of low-income children, an expansion of child health care insurance coverage through tax fairness, and a health care Federalism initiative, and for other purposes.

More Children, More Choices Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, and Rules.

H.R. 471

To amend the Trade Act of 1974 to provide for a limitation on presidential discretion with respect to actions to address market disruption.

Supporting America's Manufacturers Act

Date Introduced:

January 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Altmire of Pennsylvania

January 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

To amend United States trade laws to eliminate foreign barriers to exports of United States goods and services, to restore rights under trade remedy laws, to strengthen enforcement of United States intellectual property rights and health and safety laws at United States borders, and for other purposes.

Trade Enforcement Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Rangel of New York

January 14, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Homeland Security.

February 5, 2009:

Referred to the Homeland Security Subcommittee on Border, Maritime, and Global Counterterrorism.

H.R. 499

To amend title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930 to provide that the provisions relating to countervailing duties apply to nonmarket economy countries, and for other purposes.

Nonmarket Economy Trade Remedy Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

January 14, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Davis of Alabama

January 14, 2009

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 956

To expand the number of individuals and families with health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Ms. Kaptur of Ohio

February 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, and Rules.

March 23, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 982

To terminate the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

Date Introduced:

February 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Goodlatte of Virginia

February 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 1040

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide taxpayers a flat tax alternative to the current income tax system.

Date Introduced:

February 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

February 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 1648

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require that concurrent resolutions on the budget limit the growth of Federal spending to the mean of annual percentage growth of wages and gross domestic product (GDP) in the United States, and for other purposes.

Fiscal Integrity Through Transparency and Technology (FITT) Act of 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. McCotter of Michigan

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2009

March 19, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Ways and Means.

H.R. 1721

To amend the Public Health Service Act to help individuals with functional impairments and their families pay for services and supports that they need to maximize their functionality and independence and have choices about community participation, education, and employment, and for other purposes.

Community Living Assistance Services and Supports Act

Date Introduced:

March 25, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Pallone of New Jersey

March 25, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Rules, Budget.

H.R. 2028

To amend the Social Security Act to prevent unauthorized earnings from being credited toward benefits under title II of such Act and to make improvements in provisions governing totalization agreements, to amend the Social Security Act and the Immigration and Nationality Act to prevent unauthorized employment, and to improve coordination of the provisions of such Acts, and for other purposes.

New Employee Verification Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

April 22, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Texas

April 22, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Judiciary, Education and Labor, Rules, and Ways and Means.

May 21, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Workforce Protections.

May 26, 2009:

Referred to the Judiciary Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, Refugees, Border Security, and International Law.

H.R. 2227

To greatly enhance America's path toward energy independence and economic and national security, to conserve energy use, to promote innovation, to achieve lower emissions, cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner land, and for other purposes.

American Conservation and Clean Energy Independence Act

Date Introduced:

May 4, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania

May 4, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Science and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Education and Labor, Budget, Rules, and Judiciary.

May 5, 2009:

Referred to the Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittees on Highways and Transit, Railroads, Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials, and Water Resources and Environment.

May 8, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 4, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Healthy Families and Communities.

September 9, 2009:

Natural Resources Subcommittee hearings held.

H.R. 2300

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

May 7, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

May 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

May 19, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

H.R. 2360

To amend the Public Health Service Act to establish a nationwide health insurance purchasing pool for small businesses and the self-employed that would offer a choice of private health plans and make health coverage more affordable, predictable, and accessible.

Small Business Health Options Program Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 12, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

May 12, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, and Rules.

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 2380

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reduce social security payroll taxes and to reduce the reliance of the United States economy on carbon-based energy sources.

Raise Wages, Cut Carbon Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

May 13, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Inglis of South Carolina

May 13, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules

H.R. 2828

To provide the United States with a comprehensive energy package to place Americans on a path to a secure economic future through increased energy innovation, conservation, and production.

American Energy Innovation Act

Date Introduced:

June 11, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Bishop of Utah

June 11, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Energy and Commerce, Science and Technology, Rules, and Oversight and Government Reform.

June 16, 2009:

Referred to the Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.

June 18, 2009:

Referred to the Science and Technology Subcommittee on Energy and Environment.

To require a review of existing trade agreements and renegotiation of existing trade agreements based on the review, to set terms for future trade agreements, to express the sense of the Congress that the role of Congress in trade policymaking should be strengthened, and for other purposes.

TRADE Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

June 24, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Michaud of Maine

June 24, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means and Rules.

H.R. 3400

To provide for incentives to encourage health insurance coverage, and for other purposes.

Empowering Patients First Act

Date Introduced:

July 30, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Price of Georgia

July 30, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Education and Labor, Oversight and Government reform, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, and Appropriations.

October 22, 2009:

Referred to the Education and Labor Subcommittee on Health, Employment, Labor, and Pensions.

H.R. 3962

To provide affordable, quality health care for all Americans and reduce the growth in health care spending, and for other purposes.

Affordable Health Care for America Act

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Mighigan

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Energy and Commerce, Education and Labor, Ways and Means, Oversight and Government Reform, Budget, Rules, Natural Resources, and Judiciary.

October 6, 2009 (Legislative Day) October 7, 2009 (Calendar Day):

Rule reported by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 903.

October 7, 2009:

Adopted by the House as reported by record vote 242-192, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote 247-187.

H.R. 3964

To reform Federal budget procedures, to impose spending and deficit limits, to provide for a sustainable fiscal future, and for other purposes.

Spending, Deficit, and Debt Control Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

October 29, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

October 29, 2009:

Referred to the Committee on Budget, Rules, Appropriations, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

H.R. 4173

To provide for financial regulatory reform, to protect consumers and investors, to enhance Federal understanding of insurance issues, to regulate the over-the-counter derivatives markets, and for other purposes.

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 2, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Frank of Massachusetts

December 2, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Financial Services, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Judiciary, Rules, Budget, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means.

December 8, 2009:

Rule Report by the Committee on Rules. See H. Res. 956.

December 9, 2009:

Adopted by the House by a record vote 235-177.

H.R. 4191

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose a tax on certain securities transactions to fund job creation and deficit reduction.

Let Wall Street Pay for the Restoration of Main Street Act of 2009

Date Introduced:

December 3, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. DeFazio of Oregon

December 3, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Ways and Means, Rules, and Budget.

HOUSE PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

H.R. 4261

To amend the National Security Act of 1947 to provide additional procedures for congressional oversight.

Date Introduced:

December 10, 2009

Sponsor:

Mr. Thornberry of Texas

December 10, 2009:

Referred to the Committees on Intelligence (Permanent Select) and Rules.

RECORD VOTES

FULL COMMITTEE

Rules Committee record vote No. 1

Date: January 13, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 2.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment offered by Rep. Boren (OK), #5, which would change the effective date of the Medicare restriction on physician-owned and specialty hospitals from January 1, 2009, to July 1, 2010. It also would reduce the end-year authorization of the bill by sixty days.

Results: Defeated 9-2.

Vote by Members: McGovern—Nay; Hastings (FL)—Nay; Matsui—

Nay; Cardoza—Nay; Welch—Nay; Castor—Nay; Arcuri—Nay: Sutton—Nay; Dreier—Yea; Diaz-Balart—

Yea; Slaughter—Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 2

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #29 by Rep. Dent that would require Congressional approval for release of the remaining TARP funds after the President submits a request.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 3

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mr. Dreier

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #6 by Rep. Price (GA) that would permanently suspend the HOPE for Homeowners program if, after a 30-day period, the Comptroller General of the United States determines the number of successfully modified mortgages within the period was less than 140,000.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 4

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide the appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute #15 by Rep. Gohmert that would establish a two-month period suspending federal income tax based on wages earned for services performed and FICA withholding, and the amendment #23 by Rep. Gingrey that would require that 30% of the remaining TARP funds be dedicated to assisting smaller, local community financial institutions, or otherwise would prevent the release of the remaining funds.

Results: Defeated 2-9

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 5

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Ms. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #44 by Rep. De-Fazio that would revise the release of the remaining \$350 billion in TARP funds in three tranches: \$125 billion immediately, \$50 billion with Presidential request to Congress, and \$175 billion with a Presidential report sent to Congress unless within 15 days a joint resolution of disapproval is enacted.

Results: Defeated 2-9

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 6

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mrs. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #70 by Rep. Inslee that would designate \$5 billion of TARP funds for renewable energy companies that have been heavily impacted by the economic downturn.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 7

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mrs. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #57 by Rep. Hinchey that would require that GAO conduct a study that determines the causes of the financial crisis, require that no TARP funds be used by Treasury until the report has been issued and Treasury issues an overall strategy and timeline for implementing recommendations by GAO with the goal of financial stability and the well-being of taxpayers.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 8

Date: January 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 384. Motion by: Mrs. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for amendment #67 by Rep. Kaptur that would suspend the expenditure current remaining funds and the release of the final \$350 billion of TARP funds until the Congressional Oversight Panel has forensically accounted for each dollar of the initial \$350 billion, and has examined the effect of TARP and Federal Reserve policies on the economy.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 9

Date: January 26, 2009.

Measure: S. 181. Motion By: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order, and provide appropriate waivers for en bloc, separately debatable consideration of an amendment by Rep. McKeon, #1, which clarifies that the bill repeals the statute of limitations with respect to claims of intentional discriminations only, and another amendment by Rep. McKeon,

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

#2, which clarifies that the bill repeals the statute of limitations with respect to claims of pay discrimination only, and not `any other practices.'

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--nay; Hastings--nay; Matsui--nay; Arcuri--nay; Perlmutter--nay; Pingree--nay; Polis--nay; Dreier--yea; Diaz-Balart--yea; Foxx--yea; Slaughter--nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 10

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To report an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--

Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 11

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments to be separately debatable: (1) an amendment by Rep. Tiahrt, (KS), #64, which would strike the authority, and associated funding, in the bill that provides for new or significantly-expanded programs, including afterschool feeding programs for at-risk children, broadband provisions, innovative technology loan guarantee programs, small business provisions, and summer job programs. It would also suspend certain employment and income taxes, would repeal the final \$350 billion of TARP funds, and would terminate TARP purchase authority upon enactment; (2) an amendment by Rep. Simpson (ID), #67, which would prohibit any provision in the bill that provides new or increased direct spending from taking effect until Congress enacts a bill to provide the corresponding offsets; and (3) an amendment by Rep. Frelinghuysen (NJ), and Rep. Latham (IA), #66, which would take funds legislatively withheld from obligation until not earlier than fiscal year 2010 and make them available for Army Corps of Engineers construction projects (\$24.2 billion) and Department of Transportation highway infrastructure investment (\$34 billion) and capital improvement projects (\$2 billion).

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 12

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments to be separately debatable: (1) an amendment by Rep. Barton (TX), #127, which would eliminate the requirement that, in order to receive energy efficiency funds, governors notify the Secretary of Energy that they would seek to change state utility ratemaking policy to ensure the utility's fixed costs are covered independent of sales; and (2) an amendment by Rep. Deal (GA), #151, which would require, starting in FY2010, States to cover at least 90 percent of eligible individuals at or below 100 percent of the Federal poverty level before increasing eligibility to other individuals.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 13

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings (FL), and Rep. Diaz-Balart, Lincoln (FL), #169, which would allow the Secretary to grant a waiver of maintenance of effort requirements for the Department of Education's State Fiscal Stabilization Fund to States facing economic hardship due to natural disasters or a precipitous decline in the financial resource of the State.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 14

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments to be separately debatable: (1) an amendment by Rep. Buyer (IN), #44, which would provide that \$10 million in grant funding is appropriated for entities that provide job skill training for homeless women veterans and homeless veterans with children; (2) an amendment by Rep. Buyer (IN), #45, which would increase the amount of subsistence allowance to \$1,200 for veterans undergoing vocational and rehabilitation training; (3) an amendment by Rep. Buyer (IN), #46, which would appropriate \$20 million for veterans' workforce investment programs under section 168 of the Workforce Investment Act; (4) an amendment by Rep. Buyer (IN), #47, which would appropriate \$1 billion to guarantee small business loans for veterans; and (5) an amendment by Rep. McCotter (MI), #90, which would require any new infrastructure project created by funding provided in H.R. 1 to be named after a member of the United States Armed Forces who was killed in combat or an emergency response provider who was killed in the line of duty.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 15

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Heller (NV), #2, which would strike section 1301 (regarding waiver of requirement to repay first-time homebuyer credit), would extend homebuyer credit to end of 2009, and expand the credit to cover all purchases of primary residences.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 16

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Brown, Corinne (FL), and Rep. Mica (FL), #118, which would negate the need for local matching funds for airport improvement projects.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 17

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Dr. Foxx. Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments to be separately debatable; (1) an amendment by Rep. Blunt (MO), and Rep. Rogers, Mike (MI), #34, which would amend provisions in the bill regulating the receipt of payment for making health care communications to ensure nothing in the bill will prevent a pharmacist from collecting and sharing information with their patients to reduce errors and improve their safety and stipulates that any money received for these activities is reasonable and cost based; (2) an amendment by Rep. Stearns (FL), #145, which would allow unemployed workers who are eligible for COBRA to receive premium assistance from the federal government, require the federal government to pay 65 percent of the worker's COBRA premium, and would prohibit anyone who made over \$1 million in 2008 from receiving COBRA premium assistance under this new COBRA premium assistance program; and (3) an amendment by Rep. Murphy, Tim (PA), #92, which would require that Health Information Technology purchased with funds made available by this Act be engineered and manufactured in the United States.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 18

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments to be separately debatable: (1) an amendment by Rep. Flake (AZ), #128, which would indicate that Members shall not influence discretionary funding by agencies or state and local officials on behalf of campaign contributors; (2) an amendment by Rep. Flake (AZ), #129, which would prohibit funds from being used for any duck pond, museum, skate park, equestrian center, dog park, ski hill, historic home, ice rink, splash playground, or speaker system; and (3) an amendment by Rep. Flake (AZ), #130, which would strike funding in the bill for the National Foundation on the Arts and the Humanities and the National Endowment for the Arts.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 19

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Garrett (NJ), #18, which would repeal the Alternative Minimum Tax on individuals, reduce individual income taxes, reduce taxes on capital assets, make rescissions in non-defense discretionary spending, and includes other provisions relating to business, individuals and higher education.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 20

Date: January 27, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 9-2.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 21

Date: February 3, 2009.

Measure: H. Res. 107, Senate amendment to H.R. 2.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Burgess, Michael (TX), #4, which would require documentation of eligibility under Medicaid and CHIP.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 22

Date: February 3, 2009.

Measure: H. Res. 107, Senate amendment to H.R. 2.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Price, Tom (GA), #1, which would reauthorize SCHIP for five years at 200% of the federal poverty level (FPL) while providing a tax credit for children at 200%-300% FPL and adopting a `federalism' healthcare initiative. Would improve outreach and coverage of low-income children before expansion, alter citizenship documentation requirements, place limitations on eligibility based on net assets, and expand private health care coverage through premium assistance.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 23

Date: February 3, 2009.

Measure: H. Res. 107, Senate amendment to H.R. 2.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Burgess, Michael (TX), #2, which would create an asset verification requirement for SCHIP eligibility.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 24

Date: February 3, 2009.

Measure: S. 352.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Barton, Joe (TX) and Rep. Burgess, Michael (TX), #1, which would authorize \$250 million for the converter box coupon program. It also extends the FCC's spectrum auction authority to 2012.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 25

Date: February 3, 2009.

Measure: S. 352.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Walden, Greg (OR), #2, which would provide that the FCC has no discretion to prevent a broadcaster from transitioning voluntarily before the deadline as long as they will not cause interference with public safety or other stations. The station must have given viewers 30 days notice prior to the cutoff.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 26

Date: February 11, 2009.

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Measure: H. Res. 158, waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Motion by: Ms. Matsui.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 27

Date: February 13, 2009 (legislative day of February 12, 2009).

Measure: Conference report on H.R. 1.

Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 9-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 28

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Diaz-Balart, Lincoln (FL), #11, which would strike the section providing general license for travel to, from, or within Cuba for the marketing and sale of agricultural and medical goods, and would strike a section prohibiting the use of funds to administer, implement or enforce federal regulations on family travel to Cuba and the sale of agricultural goods to Cuba.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 29

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Diaz-Balart, Lincoln (FL), #10, which would increase funding for Cuba democracy assistance programs by \$20 million, offsetting such funds from the general State Department budget.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 30

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Pence, Mike (IN), #4, which would prohibit the use of funds to be used by the Federal Communications Commission to implement the Fairness Doctrine, as repealed in General Fairness Doctrine Obligations of Broadcast Licensees or any other regulations having the same substances.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 31

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Dent, Charles (PA), #17, which would provide that the total amount of discretionary appropriations provided in the FY2009 Omnibus Appropriations Act shall not exceed the FY08 funding levels by more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers during 2008 which amounts to 3.8%.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 32

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Schmidt, Jean (OH), #19, which would modify Department of Energy loan guarantee requirements pertaining to nuclear energy.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 33

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Smith, Christopher (NJ), #12, which would require consistent application of the provision against funding for organizations that, as determined by the President, support or participate in the management of a program of coercive abortion or involuntary sterilization; and an amendment by Rep. Smith, Christopher (NJ), #13, which would limit population assistance to organizations that do not provide abortion or lobby for the legalization of abortion.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 34

Date: February 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1105. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Goodlatte, Bob (VA), #6, which would prevent funds in the bill from being used to exercise the power of eminent domain to take private property from a private entity and give that property to another private entity, except for certain enumerated uses, such as highways, prisons, public utilities, and in cases of national emergencies or national disasters declared by the President.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 35

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Smith, Lamar (TX), #21, which would permit reduction of mortgage payments to between 31% and 38% of the debtor's monthly income through changes (in this order) in mortgage interest rates, loan periods, and reduction of the amount of the claim. Also, it would permit lenders to recoup reduced principal if a home is sold after loan modification.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 36

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Dreier, David (CA), and Rep. Bilbray, Brian (CA), #17, which would provide a tax credit for borrowers who put at least 5% down for the purchase of a home in 2009 and 2010. Borrowers would receive a \$2,000 credit for 5% down, a \$5,000 credit for 10% down and a \$10,000 tax credit for 15% down. The credit would be available for the purchase of any type of property (i.e. primary residence, investment, vacation etc) and would not need to be repaid, unless the property is sold within 3 years of exercising the credit. It would expire after 2010.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 37

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Neugebauer, Randy (TX), #19, which would amend the servicer safe harbor provision to provide that unsuccessful plaintiffs must pay all attorneys' fees and any legal costs incurred by the defendant.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 38

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Neugebauer, Randy (TX), #39, which would prohibit the Treasury from using TARP funds to purchase common stock share and would prohibit the Treasury from converting existing preferred shares to common shares.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 39

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Capito, Shelley Moore (WV), #30, which would strike the Hope for Homeowners program and permit HUD to set up a new, 3-year program.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 40

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Mr. Dreier. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Capito, Shelley Moore (WV), #31, which would exempt the Federal Housing Administration, Veterans Administration Loan Guaranty Program, and the Guaranteed Rural Housing Loans from adjustments to the terms of the loan in bankruptcy.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 41

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for: an amendment by Biggert, Judy (IL), #37, which would, for homeowners receiving mortgage relief through any program, means, or federally insured institution mentioned in this bill, upon the sale of their home: (1) eliminate any applicable capital gains exclusions that may apply; and (2) require homeowners to pay double the amount of capital gains tax that would normally apply upon sale of the home; and an amendment by Rep. Biggert, Judy (IL), #38, which would, for homeowners receiving mortgage relief through programs or federally insured institutions mentioned in the bill, require that before an entity authorizes or provides any mortgage relief to a homeowner, that the entity certify that the homeowner: (1) stated accurate income on the homeowner's original loan application; (2) claims that home as his or her principal residence; (3) was not convicted of any financial fraud; and (4) is a U.S. citizen, national, or alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence. Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 42

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Franks, Trent (AZ), #18, which would limit the scope of the judicial modification provisions to subprime and non-traditional loans and would impose a three year expiration date.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 43

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #6, which would preclude judicial modification if the debtor obtained the extension, renewal, or refinancing of credit that gives rise to a modified claim by the debtor's material misrepresentation, false pretenses, or actual fraud.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 44

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price, Tom (GA), #8, which would prevent judges from modifying principal on a primary residence mortgage during a bankruptcy proceeding.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 45

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for: an amendment by Rep. Hensarling, Jeb (TX), #24, which would exclude from participation in the Hope for Homeowners program any borrower whose original loan was a zero down payment loan; an amendment by Rep. Hensarling, Jeb (TX), #25, which would exclude from participation in the Hope for Homeowners program any borrower whose original loan documentation did not include verification of the amount and source of income; and an amendment by Rep. Hensarling, Jeb (TX), #26, which would exclude from participation in the Hope for Homeowners program any borrower who has a family income that exceeds 125 percent of the area median income for where they live.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 46

Date: February 25, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1106. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Turner, Mike (OH), which would require Congress to establish a bi-partisan commission entitled the `Commission on the Foreclosure and Mortgage Lending Crisis' to undertake a comprehensive analysis and review of the origins and causes of the current foreclosure and mortgage lending crisis and to issue a report of its findings and recommendations to Congress.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 47

Date: March 18, 2009.

Measure: H. Res. 257, providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To provide that, in lieu of permitting the Speaker to suspend the rules related to a measure addressing excessive compensation, the rule permit the Speaker to entertain a motion to suspend the rules related to H.R. 1577.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 48

Date: March 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1404. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #16, which would define the term `suppression' to include preventative management to reduce the likelihood of catastrophic wildfire, and #17, which would include fire prevention activities as part of the cohesive wildland fire management strategy required in the bill.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: March 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1404. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Herger, #11, which would require that any wildfire suppression funds in excess of amounts annually appropriated to the Secretary of the Interior or Agriculture and transferred to the Flame Fund at the end of a fiscal year be made available for hazardous fuels reduction projects as identified by a community wildfire protection plan.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 50

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #1, which would restore the right of possession of concealed firearms in national parks and national wildlife refuges (as allowed under state law) overturned by a federal district court on March 19, 2009.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 51

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Radanovich, #14, which would temporarily suspend the Endangered Species Act (ESA) restrictions on the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta pumps when the Governor of California declares a drought emergency. The amendment would also direct the Department of the Interior to work with the State of California in creating a Delta Smelt conservation hatchery.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 52

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion By: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for amendments by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #11, which would ensure that nothing in this Act will limit recreational access for the disabled, and #12, which would ensure that nothing in this Act will limit recreational access for disabled veterans.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 53

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #6, which would ensure that nothing in the section establishing the Taunton Wild and Scenic River will impact the supply of domestically-produced energy resources.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--

Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 54

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion By: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #3, which would ensure that nothing in the section creating the National Landscape Conservation System impedes efforts by the Department of Homeland Security to secure the borders of the United States.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 55

Date: March 24, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 146.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings of Washington, #9, which would grandfather in any existing motorized access to public lands to ensure full access to national parks, national trails, heritage areas, wild and scenic rivers, and recreational areas by all Americans.

Results: Defeated 2-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 56

Date: March 31, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1256. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Rogers, Mike (MI) #4, which would ensure that no FDA general funds would be used to fund the regulation of tobacco.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 57

Date: March 31, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1256. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Burgess, Michael (TX) #1, which would give the FDA the power to reduce nicotine levels to zero.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 58

Date: April 1, 2009.

Measure: H. Con. Res. 85. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for (1) an amendment by Rep. Chaffetz, Jason (UT), #24, which would express the Sense of the House that utility companies should disclose on consumers' utility bills the cost of the Administration's proposed cap-and-trade policy; (2) an amendment by

Rep. Lance, Leonard (NJ), #5, which would amend the current policy reserve fund for middle class tax relief in the resolution to include extension of mortgage interest on an individual's primary residence; (3) an amendment by Rep. Kline, John (MN), #10, which would express the Sense of the House that before providing funding for new education programs that are unproven and existing programs that have been proven to be ineffective, Congress should fully fund the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) by ensuring that the Federal share of special education costs reaches 40 percent; (4) an amendment by Rep. Cassidy, Bill (LA), #21, which would establish a point of order in the House against consideration of any measure that would raise taxes and would (a) cause job loss in the domestic oil and natural gas sector or (b) increase the dependence of the United States on foreign oil. It further provides that any bill that would violate the above restrictions would not be considered a reconciliation bill under section 310 of the Congressional Budget Act; (5) an amendment by Reps. Harper, Gregg (MS)/Austria, Steve (OH), #11, which would transfer \$400 million from Function 150, International Affairs, to Function 050, National Defense; (6) an amendment by Rep. Rogers, Mike (MI), #18, which would provide for the elimination of Federal income taxes on (1) unemployment insurance benefits and (2) severance payments made to workers who reside in states with an unemployment rate above the national average; and (7) an amendment by Rep. Brown-Waite, Ginny (FL), #14, which would require that veterans receive health care within 30 days of contacting the Department of Veterans Affairs.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 59

Date: April 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1145. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the following amendments, to be separately considered, each debatable for 10 minutes equally divided: (1) Rep. Hastings, Doc (WA), #13, which would add to interagency committee duties an identification of agency barriers to new water storage; (2) Rep. Hastings, Doc (WA), #15, which would add to the water research and development plan improvement of hydropower generation technology to increase generation efficiency; (3) Rep. Linder, John (GA), #40, which would create a commission to develop a comprehensive water strategy to address America's long-term water needs. The commission is to be composed of nine members to be appointed by the President, the House Speaker, and the Senate Majority Leader; (4) Rep. Miller, Candice (MI), #30, which would prohibit consideration or promotion of policies that would undermine or interfere with the principles of the Great Lakes--St. Lawrence River Basin Water Resources Compact (Public Law 110-342); and (5) Rep. Roskam, Peter (IL), #36, which would strike the bill's authorization of funds. It also would terminate the provisions of the Act if the OMB Director determines that the Act has resulted in an increase in the expenditures of any Federal agency participating in the interagency committee.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 60

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Rooney, Tom (FL), #1, which would add status as a member of the Armed Forces as a protected class under the bill. Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 61

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Dreier. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Goodlatte, Bob (VA), #2, which would add status as a pregnant women as a protected class under the bill. Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 62

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #6, which would bar prosecution of hate crimes based on victim's actual or perceived religion, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, or disability if the state has no law prohibiting the conduct instead of if the state does not have jurisdiction or does not intend to exercise jurisdiction.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 63

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #7, which would define `sexual orientation' as not including apotemnophilia, asphyxophilia, autogynephilia, coprophilia, exhibitionism, fetishism, frotteurism, gerontosexuality, incest, kleptophilia, klismaphilia, necrophilia, partialism, pedophilia, sexual masochism, sexual sadism, telephone seatalogia, toucherism, transgenderism, transsexual, transvestite, transvestic fetishism, urophilia, voyeurism, or zoophilia.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 64

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Goodlatte, Bob (VA), #3, which would add status as a senior citizen who has attained the age of 65 years as a protected class under the bill.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 65

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #8, which would include status as a law enforcement officer as a protected class under the bill.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 66

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #9, which would include the death penalty as a punishment under the bill.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 67

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Franks, Trent (AZ), #10, which would bar prosecutions if the offender was at the time of the offense engaged in expressive conduct such as speech or other lawful activity, including the right to associate with other religious groups or members.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 68

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #11, which would add the general category of any person with an `immutable characteristic' to the hate crime protected categories.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 69

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #12, which would increase the threshold of a hate crime to those with the `intent to intimidate or terrorize the class of persons.'

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 70

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #13, which would replace the term `gender' with the term `sex' in the bill, and strike the term `gender identity.'

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 71

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx. Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #14, which would strike the short title and replace it with `Local Law Enforcement Thought Crimes Prevention Act of 2009.'

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 72

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #15, which would provide that when an undocumented worker willfully causes bodily injury to a U.S. national, the crime shall be considered a hate crime and punished as a hate crime.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 73

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #16, which would eliminate pedophilia from any definition of sexual orientation.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 74

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #17, which would protect religious leaders from prosecution for preaching beliefs drawn from the Bible, Tanakh, or Koran.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay;

Rules Committee record vote No. 75

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #18, which would apply the Act to crimes committed against people while they attend religious services.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 76

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, Louie (TX), #19, which would add military recruiters to the list of protected classes.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 77

Date: April 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1913. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 78

Date: April 29, 2009. Measure: H.R. 627. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #2, which would amend the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act to prohibit the Treasury Department from using TARP funds to purchase common stock in financial companies.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 79

Date: April 29, 2009. Measure: H.R. 627. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price, Tom (GA), #1, which would prevent class action lawsuits from being brought against an issuer under the legislation.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 80

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Garrett (NJ) and McHenry (NC), #5, which would require the Federal banking agencies to prescribe risk-retention regulations on creditors that make residential mortgage loans that are not qualified mortgages.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 81

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hensarling (TX), #30, which would require consumers, if they file a lawsuit under this bill and lose, to pay legal costs for mortgage originators, creditors, assignees and securitizers.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Manzullo (IL), #40, which would place a 12-month moratorium on the implementation of the Home Valuation Code of Conduct and require the Federal Housing Finance Authority to promulgate regulations for the GSEs to enhance the independence and accuracy of the appraisal process, and provide added protections to homebuyers, mortgage investors, and the housing market.

Results: Defeated 5-6.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 83

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #13, which would limit the award of attorney's fees to an hourly fee, as determined by the court, and would prevent contingency fee agreements for attorneys for legal actions brought under this bill.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 84

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hensarling (TX), #31, which would provide funding for HUD to investigate suspected instances of lender and borrower mortgage fraud, which would be offset by eliminating funding for taxpayer-subsidized lawsuits.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 85

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hensarling (TX), #32, which would prevent funds from the HOPE for Homeowners or any TARP-funded program from being used to subsidize any new non-qualified loans made by lenders under this bill.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 86

Date: May 6, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1728.

Motion by: Mr. Hastings (FL).

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 9-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Date: May 12, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2187. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Castle, Mike (DE), #9, which would require the title I program for low-income students (title I of ESEA) to be fully funded before states receive funds under bill's grant program.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 88

Date: May 12, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2187.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings, Doc (WA), #19, which would require funds provided under title VIII of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (Impact Aid program) to be considered when allocating funds to state and local agencies under the bill.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 89

Date: May 12, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2187. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kline, John (MN), #10, which would provide that no funds may be appropriated or made available pursuant to an authorization under this Act for any fiscal year unless the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) is fully funded for that year.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 90

Date: May 12, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2187. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Foxx, Virginia (NC), #13, which would provide that if the provisions of the bill affecting authorization of appropriations have the net effect of increasing authorized appropriations for the period 2010 through 2015, this bill shall not take effect.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

 $Rules\ Committee\ record\ vote\ No.\ 91$

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Wolf (VA), #11, which would place a moratorium on the transfer or release of detainees until October 1, 2009, and require a plan for each detainee to be transferred or released into the United States.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Biggert (IL), #7, which would increase the across-the-board military personnel pay raise from 3.9% to 4.4% effective retroactively from January 1, 2009.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 93

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Lewis, Jerry (CA), #13, which would revise the language relating to the Pakistan Counterinsurgency Fund so that the language in the bill would be consistent with the language and manner in which the President requested these funds.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 94

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kingston (GA), #1, which would bar funds to enter into a contract with an entity that is eligible to participate, but has not elected to participate in the E-Verify Program.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 95

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Rogers, Harold (KY), #14, which would shift \$200 million in the bill away from foreign assistance and put it toward various U.S. Federal, State and local law enforcement agencies and border security programs to combat Mexican drug cartels and border violence along the U.S. border.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 96

Date: May 13, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2346. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: May 19, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2352.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Terry (NE), #14, which would amend the Small Business Act's loan program to allow `floor-plan' financing for motor vehicle dealers. It further defines `motor vehicle' broadly and increases the maximum loan guarantee from \$2 million to \$20 million.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 98

Date: May 19, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2352. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Roskam (IL), #7, which would add a new section to permanently repeal the estate tax.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 99

Date: May 20, 2009. Measure: H.R. 915. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Lummis (WY), #26, which would strike subsections (b) through (e) of section 311 (aircraft rescue and firefighting standard).

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 100

Date: May 20, 2009. Measure: H.R. 915. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Schock (IL)/Minnick (ID)/Boren (OK)/Coble (NC), #20, which would clarify that section 303 (foreign repair stations) is applied in a manner consistent with our international agreements.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 101

Date: May 21, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2200. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Lungren (CA), #14, which would require the Federal Air Marshals Service to require air marshals hired no sooner than 30 days after enactment to complete the criminal investigative training program at the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center. A marshal who has previously completed the course shall not be required to repeat it. Not later than 3 years after enactment, an air marshal hired before such date who has not completed the course shall be required to complete an alternative training program.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 102

Date: May 21, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2200.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Miller, Jeff (FL)/Reyes (TX), #8, which would direct the TSA to transfer annually all unclaimed monies left behind by airline passengers at airport security checkpoints to the United Services Organization, Inc., for its airport programs in support of U.S. Armed Services members.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 103

Date: May 21, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2200. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Souder (IN), #6, which would replace section 405 to require that all detainees held at Naval Station Guantanamo Bay as of January 1, 2009, be placed on the TSA No Fly list.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 104

Date: June 2, 2009. Measure: H.R. 31. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment to H.R. 31 by Reps. Shuler (NC), Minnick (ID), McHenry (NC), #1, an amendment in the nature of a substitute, which would allow the Lumbee Tribe of North Carolina to undergo the standard recognition process through the Department of Interior. It would require that their petition be processed and a decision issued within 18 months of submission. It would prohibit the Assistant Secretary from taking into account the number of members listed on the petition during consideration of the petition.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 105

Date: June 3, 2009. Measure: H.R. 626. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Schock, Aaron (IL), #5, which would make a federal employee ineligible for the 4 weeks of paid parental leave if the Federal employee has a tax lien placed against them.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 106

Date: June 3, 2009. Measure: H.R. 626. Motion by: Dr. Foxx. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Lee, Christopher (NY), #4, which would not allow the legislation to take effect until the national unemployment rate reaches 4% or lower and that no state has an unemployment rate over 7%.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 107

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-6.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea;

Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 108

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Ros-Lehtinen (FL), #34, which would prohibit funds from being used by the Department of State for the purpose of preparing or issuing a statement of interest to encourage a court in the U.S. to dismiss any claim brought against a European insurance company to recover compensation arising out of a covered Holocaustera insurance policy, and an amendment by Rep. Ros-Lehtinen (FL), #28, which would replace the FY10 funding numbers for the accounts reauthorized in the bill with numbers that are no more than 3.7% higher than FY09 levels.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 109

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410. Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Ros-Lehtinen (FL), #27, which would call for a re-listing of North Korea as a state sponsor of terrorism, full implementation of sanctions imposed by UN Security Council resolutions 1695 and 1718, passed in 2006 but never fully enforced, and an end to North Korea's egregious human rights violations and proliferation of weapons of mass destruction to Iran, Syria and other rogue regimes. It withholds U.S. diplomatic recognition of North Korea--including the establishment of a liaison office in North Korea--until Pyongyang accedes to the benchmarks enumerated regarding proliferation, illicit activities and human rights abuses and frees the two U.S. citizens it is now holding.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 110

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410. Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Shadegg (AZ), #1, which would prohibit the transfer or entry of any detainee currently being held at Guantanamo Bay into the United States.

Results: Defeated 3-6.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 111

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Smith, Christopher (NJ), #71, which would strike Section 334, the Office for Global Women's Issues, and replace it with a substitute Office for Global Women's Issues that also would include non-intervention language with respect to abortion.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 112

Date: June 9, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 1886/H.R. 2410.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Burton (IN), #38, which would add a sense of Congress removing waiver authority in the Jerusalem Embassy Act, formally recognizing Jerusalem as the capital of Israel, and would immediately relocate the United States embassy to Jerusalem.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 113

Date: June 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 114

Date: June 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2847.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To modify the rule to allow Members who have preprinted their amendments, as specified in the rule, to make germane modifications to such amendments.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 115

Date: June 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To strike `of June 15, 2009, (or earlier)'.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 116

Date: June 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Mr. Hastings.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 117

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--

Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 118

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order all 127 amendments submitted for pre-printing in the Congressional

Record by June 15, 2009. Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--

Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 119

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To strike the waiver of all points of order.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--

Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 120

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order amendment #123 printed in the Congressional Record dated June 15,

2009, by Rep. King (IA). Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--

Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 121

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for amendment #73 printed in the Congressional Record dated June 15, 2009, by Rep. Rogers (MI).

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--

Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for amendment #18 printed in the Congressional Record dated June 15, 2009, by Rep. Capito (WV).

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 123

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for amendment #14 printed in the Congressional Record dated June 15, 2009, by Rep. Biggert (IL).

Results: Defeated 3-7

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 124

Date: June 17, 2009 (Legislative Day of June 16, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2847. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 125

Date: June 18, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2918. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Boehner (OH), #20, would require that none of the funds made available in this Act may be used to make purchases on the Chicago Climate Exchange.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 126

Date: June 18, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2918. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Broun (GA), #7, would eliminate funding for the Wheels for Wellness Program, would reduce funding for House Salaries and Expenses by \$100,000, and would reduce funding for House Allowances and Expenses by \$100,000.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 127

Date: June 18, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2918. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gingrey (GA), #5, would prohibit funds from being used to carry out the activities of a labor organization.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 128

Date: June 18, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2918. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King (IA), #13, would decrease the Capitol Visitors Center appropriations by \$2 million and increases the salaries and expenses of standing committees by \$2 million.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 129

Date: June 18, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2918. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an en bloc amendment consisting of amendments, to be separately debatable for 10 minutes each, by Rep. Blackburn (TN), #1, would reduce spending in the bill by 5 percent across-the-board; and the amendment by Rep. Jordan (OH), #2, would reduce spending in the bill by 16.6 percent across-the-board; and the amendment by Rep. Price (GA), #3, would reduce spending in the bill by 1 percent across-the-board; and the amendment by Rep. Broun (GA), #6, would reduce spending in the bill by 0.5 percent across-the-board; and the amendment by Rep. Stearns (FL), #16, would reduce spending in the bill by 8.82 percent across-the-board.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 130

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Conaway (TX), #4, which would exempt from FOIA any photographs of detainees in military custody captured, detained, or engaged by U.S. Armed Forces in operations outside of the United States. It would apply to photographs taken between September 11, 2001, and January 22, 2009, if the Defense Secretary certifies that disclosure of the photos would endanger American lives. The certification can be renewed every 3 years.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 131

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Forbes (VA), #33, which would require the consent of a state governor and legislature prior to any transfer of any detainee from Guantanamo Bay to that state.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gingrey (GA), #125, which would strike language from section 1023(a) of the bill that would require the President to submit a plan to Congress before any funds could be used to transfer detainees at Guantanamo to the United States.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 133

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Bishop, Rob (UT), #38, which would allow the Secretary of Defense to waive the prohibitions of section 526 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 (alternative fuels contracts) against the Department of Defense if the Secretary considers a waiver to be appropriate to readiness.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 134

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Boren (OK) and Rep. Conaway (TX), #31, which would allow the Federal government to purchase a generally available fuel that is produced, in whole or in part, from a nonconventional petroleum source, under certain conditions.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 135

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647.

Motion By: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #30, which would strike section 327, which implements a 3-year suspension of public-private competitions for conversion of Department of Defense functions to performance by a contractor.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 136

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Franks (AZ) and Rep. Griffith (AL), #80, which would provide an additional \$480 million for a ground-based midcourse defense system at Fort Greely, Alaska, and Vandenberg Air Force Base, California. Offsetting reductions are taken from international materials protection and cooperation, global threat reduction initiative, and North Korean anti-nuclear program initiatives.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 137

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Rogers, Mike (MI), #63, which would prohibit funds under the bill from being used to provide Miranda warnings to persons located outside the United States who are not U.S. persons and are suspected of (1) aiding the attacks of September 11, 2001, (2) harboring a person responsible for such attacks, or (3) being part of or supporting the Taliban, al Qaeda, or an affiliated organization that has engaged in hostilities against the United States or its allies.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 138

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #18, which would express the sense of Congress that the `surge strategy' in Iraq worked and that a definable victory in Iraq has been achieved.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 139

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2647. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-3.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 140

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 141

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant a modified open rule with a preprinting requirement.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To strike section 4 of the rule, allowing the Majority to impose two-minute voting.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 143

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To strike the sentence in section 1 of the rule requiring that amendments reported from the Committee of the Whole be adopted en gros.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 144

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Rogers (KY), #20, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used to implement, administer, or enforce any regulation, order, or other action by DHS to postpone the final rule requiring Federal contractors to participate in E-Verify.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 145

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Brown-Waite (FL), #47, which would provide \$89 million for border fencing, offset by redirecting funds from the Under Secretary for Management.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 146

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Roskam (IL), #79, that would prohibit funds in the bill from being used in contravention of the implementing regulations of REAL ID.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 147

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. McCaul (TX), #56, which would prohibit funds appropriated by this bill from being used on any program or project named after a current Member, Delegate, or Resident Commissioner or Senator of the U.S. Congress.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 148

Date: June 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2892.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Cao (LA), #55, which would increase the budget of the Office of the Federal Coordinator for Gulf Coast Recovery by \$1 million, offset by reducing funding for the Office of the Undersecretary for Management.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 149

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #51, that would provide that no funds made available under this Act may be used by the Secretary of the Interior to implement the December 15, 2008 Biological Opinion by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion by the National Marine Fisheries Service on the Long-Term Operations of the Central Valley Project and State Water Project in California.

Results: Defeated 4-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 150

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Lewis, Jerry (CA), #73, that would prohibit funds in the Act from being used by the Environmental Protection Agency to promulgate, issue, implement, administer, or enforce any addition or change to its regulations on greenhouse gas emissions in effect on June 24, 2009.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 151

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Simpson (ID), #45, that would protect state and local authority to manage water by preventing the EPA from expanding its regulation to include intrastate bodies of water under the Clean Water Act for any reason other than for drinking water uses.

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 152

Date: June 24, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Putnam (FL), #50, that would direct the Secretary of the Interior to provide a report to Congress on the environmental and economic impacts of invasive pythons and other constrictor snake species on the Florida Everglades and to provide a plan for controlling or eradicating the species in the short term. It would also direct the Secretary to provide a follow-up report on the researched control methods and their effectiveness. Results: Defeated 3-8, 1 present.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Present; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 153

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Tiahrt (KS), #101, that would prohibit the use of funds for the salaries or expenses of Department of Interior and Environmental Protection Agency personnel who obligate funds made available under Title VII of Division A of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (P.L. 111-5).

Results: Defeated 3-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 154

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Foxx (NC), #54, that would eliminate \$10 million in appropriations for grants to localities to develop plans and projects with the purpose of reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

Results: Defeated 3-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 155

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the en bloc amendment consisting of amendment numbers 56, 86, and 37 to be separately debatable for 10 minutes each: Rep. Buyer (IN), #56, that would require the Secretary of Interior to contract with a private independent entity to conduct a study on improving the condition of national cemeteries under the jurisdiction of the National Park Service, and to require the Secretary to submit a 5-Year plan for implementation of the study recommendations; Rep. Cassidy (LA), #86, that would increase funding for Mineral Management Service's offshore oil and gas leasing account by \$8,181,818, offset by reduction in the Department of Interior's Office of the Secretary salaries and expenses account by \$10,000,000. The funding increase is specifically intended for conducting environmental studies for proposed OCS leasing areas; and Rep. Bishop, Rob (UT), #37, that would prohibit funds from being used to restrict access by Customs and Border Control agents to wilderness areas.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 156

Date: June 24, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2996. Motion by: Mr. McGovern. Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 157

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Boehner (OH), #40, which would strike all after the enacting clause and insert the text of H.R. 2846, the `American Energy Act,' as introduced in the 111th Congress.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 158

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion By: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc the following amendments by Rep. Barton (TX) to be separately debatable for 10 minutes each: #212, which would strike the cap and trade title; allows for the construction of new coal and natural gas plants with certain regulatory standards, #213, which would direct the Administrator, in consultation with the Secretary of Energy, to annually prepare and certify a report to Congress on the average retail price of gasoline in the United States. If the Administrator determines that the average retail price of gasoline (all grades) sold to retail customers in the United States during the prior year exceeds \$5 per gallon, including taxes (in 2009 dollars), as a result of implementation of this Act, the provisions of this Act shall cease to be effective, #214, which include nuclear energy as a qualifying RES source, and #215, which would include carbon-based fuel with carbon sequestration or conversion as a qualifying RES source.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 159

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion By: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kucinich (OH), #165, which would reduce emission allowances by a third each year.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 160

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. DeFazio (OR), Rep. Kucinich (OH), and Rep. Stark (CA), #174, which would strike the EPA's authority to list a greenhouse gas as an air pollutant under section 108 of the Clean Air Act.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 161

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Maffei (NY), #139, which would provide that hydropower, other than that defined in the bill as qualified hydropower, shall receive a credit worth 50% towards the renewable electricity standard.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 162

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Richardson (CA), #70, which would establish a competitive grant program to fund clean and energy-efficient transportation vehicles and technology at seaports.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 163

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc the following amendments by Rep. Goodlatte (VA) to be separately debatable for 10 minutes each: #157, which would allow the President to suspend the Global Warming Pollution Reduction program in the event of any national emergency or national disaster; Rep. Goodlatte (VA), #158, which would allow a governor of any State or an electricity provider in any State to petition the Commission to waive, in whole or in part, the renewable electric standard if a State does not have the renewable energy resources to meet the mandate; and Rep. Goodlatte (VA), #177, which would state that the administrator may only approve higher ethanol blends, higher than 10%, in gasoline if the administrator can certify that higher ethanol additives will not contribute to failure of emission control devices in 80% of vehicles inventory.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 164

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kline, John (MN), #20, which would expand eligibility under the Green Jobs Act to provide that jobseekers and jobtraining partners are not excluded for not being union affiliated.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 165

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Fallin (OK), #181, which would exclude all businesses with fewer than 100 employees from the restrictions in H.R. 2454.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 166

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Camp (MI)/Herger (CA)/Johnson, Sam (TX)/Brady, Kevin (TX)/Linder (GA)/Tiberi (OH)/Brown-Waite (FL)/Davis, Geoff (KY)/Boustany (LA)/Roskam (IL), #37, which would delay the implementation of the Safe Climate Act portion of the bill until the Comptroller General of the United States determines that the bill would not result in a net increase in costs for American families with household income less than \$200,000 for single filers or \$250,000 for joint filers. The Comptroller General must make a determination within 3 months of enactment

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 167

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Biggert (IL), #217, which would strike national building codes and national labels for buildings. It also would insert the text of H.R. 2336, the `Green Act of 2009,' and H.R. 2246, the `Community Building Code Administration Grant Act,' into the bill.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 168

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Roe (TN), #106, which would require the United States to reach agreement on greenhouse gas reductions with China and India before implementing the legislation.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 169

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Souder (IN), #203, which would exclude small farmers with \$100,000 in annual sales from any regulation or standard in the bill.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 170

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454.

Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Bishop, Rob (UT)/Price, Tom (GA), #18, which would strike all after the enacting clause and insert provisions regarding tax exempt financing for qualified renewable energy facilities, repeal of federal purchasing requirements, renewable technologies, innovation in technology, national grid efficiency, regulatory burdens, judicial review regarding energy projects, carbon capture and clean coal technology, natural gas, conservation, production, and job creation.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 171

Date: June 26, 2009 (legislative day of June 25, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 2454. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 172

Date: July 7, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2997.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kingston, #32, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used to award quality control bonus payments to certain States that have conferred automatic eligibility for SNAP benefits and relaxed or eliminated the evaluation of participants' resources.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 173

Date: July 7, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2997. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kingston, #82, which would prohibit any funds in the bill from being used to provide rental housing assistance, or a direct or guaranteed loan subsidy, to any alien who is illegally residing in the U.S.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 174

Date: July 7, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2997. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price, #4, which would reduce appropriations in the bill by \$229,000,000.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 175

Date: July 7, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2965. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA), #33, which would prohibit ACORN and its affiliate organizations from participating in the new rural development and outreach program created in Sec. 301.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 176

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 177

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hensar-

ling (TX), #71, which would strike the funding for the Clean Technology Fund.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 178

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Smith, Christopher (NJ)/Stupak (MI)/Sensenbrenner (WI), #75, which would put limits on funding for foreign or non-governmental organizations that perform or promote abortion and to strengthen existing conditions to limit funding for organizations that support or co-manage programs of coercive population control.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 179

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Ros-Lehtinen (FL), #58, which would increase by \$15 million funding to the National Endowment for Democracy, offset by a reduction in assessed contributions to the OAS.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 180

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Broun (GA), #37, which would reduce discretionary funding in the bill by 1 percent.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 181

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Broun (GA), #29, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used for activities with groups listed in United States of America v. Holy Land Foundation et. al., U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division, Appendix A, CR no. 3:04-CR-240-G.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 182

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Stearns (FL), #23, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used for a United States contribution to the United Nations Human Rights Council.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 183

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3081. Motion by: Mr. Hastings.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-2.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 184

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2701. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hoekstra (MI), #24, which would require the CIA to publicly release unclassified versions of Memoranda for the Record memorializing briefings made to Members of Congress on the use of enhanced interrogation techniques and of intelligence products assessing the information gained from detainee reporting, including documents dated July 15, 2004, or June 1, 2005.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 185

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2701. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gingrey (GA), #17, which would prohibit the use of funds in the bill for the transfer of individuals detained at Guantanamo Bay to the United States or its territories.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 186

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2701. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Blunt (MO), #8, which would provide that no funds authorized may be used to make a payment to a foreign nation as compensation for the relocation to such foreign nation of a detainee held on or after February 20, 2009, at Naval Station, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, by the Defense Department.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 187

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2701.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Thornberry (TX), #23, which would strike section 321 (Congressional Oversight of Intelligence Activities) and replace it with the language from the last Congress expanded to cover both reporting of covert actions and noncovert actions.

Results: Defeated 2-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 188

Date: July 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2701. Motion by: Mr. Hastings.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-2.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 189

Date: July 9, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3082. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 190

Date: July 9, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3082.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Gohmert, #10, which would prohibit any federal funds from being provided to a state, city, county, or other political subdivision thereof if the Secretary of Defense determines that such state or political subdivision prohibits or unreasonably restricts, through zoning requirements more restrictive than those imposed on most small businesses in that jurisdiction, the ability of the Armed Forces to establish and operate a military recruiting office.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 191

Date: July 9, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3082. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Paulsen, #3, which would provide that no funds may be used to create a nationalized or single-payer health care system that would decrease the health care services available to veterans or otherwise diminish the unique identity and role of the health care provided to veterans.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 192

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 193

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Boehner (OH), Frelinghuysen (NJ), Lewis, Jerry (CA), Emerson (MO), Issa (CA), Chaffetz (UT), Kline, John (MN), Ehlers (MI), Souder (IN), Bishop, Rob (UT), Franks (AZ), Akin (MO), Cao (LA), Fleming (LA), Cassidy (LA), Linder (GA), Lamborn (CO), Manzullo (IL), McKeon (CA), King, Steve (IA), Cantor (VA), Pitts (PA), Johnson, Sam (TX), McMorris Rodgers (WA), Price, Tom (GA) and McHenry (NC), #87, which would ensure that low-income DC students are able to receive a scholarship through the D.C. Opportunity Scholarship Program by removing the requirement that students must be OSP recipients during the 2009-2010 school year. Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 194

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Lewis, Jerry (CA), #9, which would prevent funds from being used to implement Executive Order 13492 (74 Fed. Reg. 4897, relating to the disposition of individuals detained at Guantanamo Bay).

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 195

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. Sessions. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Tiahrt (KS), #55, which would prohibit the use of funds for the salaries or expenses of personnel who obligate funds made available for measures necessary to convert GSA facilities to High-Performance Green Buildings under Title V of Division A of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (P.L. 111-5).

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 196

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an en bloc amendment consisting of the following amendments, separately debatable, by Rep. Sessions (TX): #33, which would deny the use of any funds for salaries and expenses of the Executive Office of the President, unless the President keeps and makes publicly available detailed records of any contact with General Motors Corporation after their discharge under Title 11, U.S.C.; #34, which would strike Sec. 734, which prohibits any funds from being used to begin or announce a study or public-private competition regarding the conversion to contractor performance of any function performed by Federal employees pursuant to Office of Management and Budget Circular A-76; and #35, which would expand Sec. 743 reporting requirements to equally consider both the conversion of contractor services to Federal employees and Federal employee services to contractors, rather than just the conversion of private sector jobs to Federal employees.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 197

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kingston (GA), #49, which would prohibit funds in this bill from being used to pay the salaries of `czars' which are not confirmed by the Senate.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 198

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Tiahrt (KS), Davis, Lincoln (TN), Shuler (NC), Jordan (OH), Stupak (MI), Smith, Christopher (NJ), Costello (IL), Pitts (PA), Marshall (GA) and Bachmann (MN), #59, which would reinstate the prohibition on all public funding of abortions within the District of Columbia.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 199

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Walden (OR) and Pence (IN), #46, which would prohibit funds made available in the Act from being used to implement the Fairness Doctrine and certain broadcast localism regulations.

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay;

Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 200

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3170. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 201

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay;

Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 202

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #43, which would prohibit the restriction of operation of the Central Valley Project pursuant to the Dec. 15, 2008 Biological Opinion issued by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 203

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #41 which would prohibit the restriction of operation of the Central Valley Project pursuant to the Dec. 15, 2008 Biological Opinion issued by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service. The prohibition extends for two years.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 204

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #42, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used to implement the Dec. 15, 2008 Biological Opinion issued by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Putnam (FL), #7, which would require the Secretary of the Army, within six months after the date of enactment of this Act, to submit to Congress a report on the economic and environmental impacts of pythons and other invasive constrictor snake species in the Florida Everglades, including with respect to Everglades restoration.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 206

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Cassidy (LA), and Rep. Sessions (TX), #1, which would strike Section 102 which prohibits the use of Energy and Water Development funds for the implementation of any pending or future competitive sourcing actions under OMB Circular A-76 or High Performing Organizations for the Army Corps of Engineers.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 207

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Barton (TX), #99, which would direct Department of Energy funds to Yucca Mountain.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 208

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Upton (MI), #94, which would direct the Secretary of Energy to provide a report to Congress on the implementation of the Clean Energy and Security Act.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 209

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order en bloc, to be separately debatable for ten minutes, an amendment by Rep. Hastings (WA), #47, which would prohibit the use of funds made available under the bill from being used to decrease hydropower generated at Federal dams and reservoirs that serves as `backup' for other renewable energies, such as wind and solar; and an amendment by Rep. Hastings (WA), #50, which would pro-

hibit funds made available under the Act from being used to reduce hydropower generation at federal dams if that reduction would result in increased carbon emissions from other energy sources.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 210

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King (IA), #55, which would insert a sense of Congress that nuclear energy should be considered to be renewable energy for the purposes of any renewable portfolio standard.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 211

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Cao (LA), #12, which would reduce funding by \$15,000 for Department of Energy receptions and ceremonial activities.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 212

Date: July 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3183. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 213

Date: July 16, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1018.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To grant a modified open rule with a pre-printing requirement.

Results: Defeated 2-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Diaz-

Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 214

Date: July 16, 2009. Measure: H.R. 1018. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings (WA), #3, which would restrict the ability to acquire land for wild free-roaming horses and burros in any state with unemployment at 10% or higher.

Results: Defeated 2-6.

Vote by Member: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay;

Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 216

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To amend the description of the Olver amendment to be included in the accompanying report to separately list any amendment previously submitted which was later included in the Olver amendment as revised including the name of the sponsor of such amendment.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 217

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Latham, #79, which would transfer \$3,000,000,000 from the `Capital Assistance for High Speed Rail Corridors and Intercity Passenger Rail Service' to the Highway Trust Fund, and strikes the transfer authority for the National Infrastructure Bank.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 218

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Broun, #66, which would require that each amount appropriated in this bill that is not required spending by law is reduced by 0.5 (half) percent.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 219

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Mica, #62, which would streamline the environmental review and approval of transportation projects under titles 23 and 49 of the United States Code funded under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (P.L. 111-5) and the Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2010. Specifically, the amendment would require all environmental permits and reviews required under Federal law or regulation, including under NEPA, to be completed in 18 months. The amendment would require administrative appeals to be combined for expedient consideration and provides a single, clear system to review decisions and provide a fair ruling.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 220

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the following amendments, to be separately debatable for ten minutes each, offered by Rep. Sessions (TX): #12, which would prohibit funds in the bill from going to Amtrak's worst performing long distance route (in terms of loss per seat mile) until Amtrak shows that the route's loss has been reduced by 10%; #13, which would require Amtrak to identify in its 5-year Financial plan, its top 5 worst performing long distance routes and to estimate how much it would save by eliminating these 5 routes; and #14, which would require the Secretary of HUD to establish financial and grant reporting requirements for any recipient organizations receiving counseling and legal assistance funds under this bill; and, if any organization is determined to have misused these funds, the organization must reimburse the misused funds and be ineligible to apply for or receive any further funds dictated within the bill.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee Record Vote No. 221

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Garrett, #31, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used to purchase, lease, or design any sign or placard that promotes or displays any reference to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee Record Vote No. 222

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King (IA), #73, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being made available to ACORN or any of its affiliate organizations.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee Record Vote No. 223

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Thompson (PA), #20, which would prohibit funds in the bill from being used to implement the Interstate System Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Pilot Program as established by section 1216(b) of the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century. The pilot program was established in 1998, allowing up to three existing Interstate facilities to be tolled to fund needed reconstruction or rehabilitation on Interstate highway corridors that could not otherwise be adequately maintained or functionally improved without the collection of tolls.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Vote by Members: Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee Record Vote No. 224

Date: July 22, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3288. Motion by: Ms. Matsui.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-2.

Vote by Members: Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 225

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--

Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 226

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To amend the description of the Obey amendment to be included in the accompanying report to separately list any amendment previously submitted which was later included in the Obey amendment as revised including the name of the sponsor of such amendment.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 227

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Lewis, Jerry (CA) and Paulsen (MN), #10, which would prohibit any funds in the bill from being used by the Secretary of Health and Human Services to promulgate, issue, implement, administer or enforce any regulation with respect to a program of health insurance that did not exist as of July 15, 2009.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 228

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Tiahrt (KS), Herger (CA) and Roe (TN), #11, which would prohibit any funds in the bill from being used to make coverage or reimbursement decisions in any government-run health insurance program (including Medicare, Medicaid, SCHIP) if those decisions are based on comparative effectiveness research.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Camp (MI), #12, which would disallow funds from being used by any entity that is not the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services to set Medicare prices for benefits under Medicare Parts A (hospital insurance) and B (medical insurance).

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 230

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Kingston (GA), #17, which would allocate \$20 million for technology-based reviews from the \$50 million provided for the purpose of conducting improper Unemployment Insurance payment reviews.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 231

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Kline, John (MN) and Tiahrt (KS), #23, which would increase funding for IDEA Grants to States by \$1 billion to help meet the federal commitment to provide 40% of the excess cost of educating disabled children. The amendment is offset by: (1) reducing the increases proposed for the Corporation for National and Community Service and new grant awards under the Fund for the Improvement of Education; (2) eliminating the Global AIDS Fund transfer to USAID; (3) eliminating funding for new programs such as the proposed Career Pathways Innovative Fund, Green Jobs, Workforce Data Quality Initiative and the National Teacher Recruitment Campaign; and (4) eliminating funding for lower priority programs such as Teaching of Traditional American History, Smaller Learning Communities and Education Technology State Grants.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 232

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. King, Steve (IA) and Stearns (FL), #26, which would prohibit funding in the bill from being made available to ACORN or any of its affiliate organizations.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 233

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Dr. Foxx. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Graves (MO) and Bonner (AL), #27, which would prohibit funds from being used to establish a Federal health insurance mandate on small businesses (as defined in section 3 of the Small Business Act (15 U.S.C. 632)).

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 234

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Carter (TX) and Burton (IN), #5, which would block federal appropriations from being used to implement a plan at Department of Education that would promulgate, amend, or repeal any regulations pertaining to the Federal Family Education Lending Program (FFELP).

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 235

Date: July 23, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3293. Motion by: Mr. Hastings.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 236

Date: July 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3326. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #569, which would strike Section 8108 (prohibiting the use of funds to award contractors or convert to performance by a contractor any functions performed by Federal employees pursuant to a study conducted under OMB Circular A-76).

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 237

Date: July 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3326. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Chaffetz (UT), #603, which would prevent the Department of Defense from unnecessarily restricting the continued sale of the military's intact spent shell casings to approved domestic ammunitions manufacturers, with the intent to ensure the continued availability of affordable reloaded small arms ammunition.

Results: Defeated 2-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 238

Date: July 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3326. Motion by: Mr. McGovern. Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-2.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 239

Date: July 29, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2749. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To report an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay;

Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 240

Date: July 29, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2749. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Lucas, Frank (OK), #4, which would strike all after the enacting clause and insert the text of the Safe Food Enforcement, Assessment, Standards, and Targeting Act of 2009.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 241

Date: July 29, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2749. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order an amendment by Rep. Lucas, Frank (OK), #3, which would except farmers from section 419 performance standards. It also would strike section 104, relating to safety standards for produce and certain other raw agricultural commodities.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 242

Date: July 30, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3269.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Lance (NJ) and Price, Tom (GA), #3, which would strike section 4 of the bill and leave in place a GAO study into the effects of executive compensation on system risk.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 243

Date: July 30, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3269. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #4, which would clarify that this bill creates no new private right of action, nor would its passage make a compensation committee's decisions (including any action deemed non-compliant from this non-binding vote) subject to any existing private right of action, and an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #5, which would create SEC disclosure requirements for any group wanting to influence the shareholder's vote, which

would include the disclosure of, (1) who they are, (2) what activities they are engaged in, and (3) how much is being spent on these activities.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 244

Date: July 30, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3269. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hensarling, #7, which would apply section 4 of the legislation only to TARP recipients and it would only be in effect while the federal assistance is outstanding.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 245

Date: September 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3246.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Teague (NM), #12, which would ensure that there is investment in research of natural gas vehicle technology and that natural gas utilities participate in the Department of Energy's vehicle research and development program. It also would specify that an objective of the bill is to reduce vehicle reliance on imported petroleum-based fuels.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 246

Date: September 15, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 3221. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 247

Date: September 15, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 3221. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hoekstra (MI), and Rep. Burton (IN), #27, which would strike the elimination of the Federal Family Education Loan (FFEL) program.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 248

Date: September 15, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 3221.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price, Tom (GA), Castle (DE), #2, which would provide that the Act would fail to take effect if the Secretary of Edu-

cation, in consultation with the Secretaries of Labor and the Treasury, determines that the provisions of Sec. 201 (ending the FFEL program) will result in more than 5,000 job losses.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 249

Date: September 15, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3221. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of Motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Carter (TX), #3, which would prohibit the Secretary from implementing a full scale Direct Loan program until 80% of schools enter the Direct Loan program voluntarily.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 250

Date: September 15, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 322. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Ryan, Paul (WI), #20, which would add a Sense of Congress recommending that the Federal Credit Reform Act of 1990 be updated to require the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to adjust for market risk when estimating the budgetary effects of changes to Federal student loan programs.

Results: Defeated 4-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 251

Date: September 22, 2009.

Measure: H.R. 324. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 2-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 252

Date: September 24, 2009.

Measure: Conference report on H.R. 2918.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To amend the rule to provide for a separate vote on the continuing resolution portion of the conference report, by dividing the question of adoption of the conference report between division A and B.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 253

Date: September 24, 2009.

Measure: Conference report on H.R. 2918.

Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment offered by Rep. Jordan, Jim (OH), #1, to provide that appropriations in division B of the conference report be made for one

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

year based on FY 2008 enacting funding levels (excluding Department of Defense, Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Homeland Security Appropriations).

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 254

Date: October 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2442. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #2, which would provide a two-year waiver to the Endangered Species Act to prevent the implementation of the December 15, 2008 Biological Opinion by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion by the National Marine Fisheries Service on the Long-Term Operations of the Central Valley Project and State Water Project in California. The Biological Opinions relate to the Deltasmelt and the salmon, steelhead, green sturgeon and killer whales, respectively.

Results: Defeated 5-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 255

Date: October 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2442.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Nunes (CA), #1, which would waive the Endangered Species Act to prevent the implementation of the December 15, 2008 Biological Opinion by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service and the June 4, 2009 Biological Opinion by the National Marine Fisheries Service on the Long-Term Operations of the Central Valley Project and State Water Project in California. The Biological Opinions relate to the Delta-smelt and the salmon, steelhead, green sturgeon and killer whales, respectively.

Results: Defeated 5-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 256

Date: October 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2442. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the amendments en bloc to be separately debatable for 10 minutes each consisting of amendments by Rep. Radanovich (CA), #4, which would add at the end of the bill H.R. 856, the California Drought Alleviation Act, which would waive the Endangered Species Act restrictions on the State Water Project and Central Valley Project Delta pumps during times of drought emergency; and #5, which would prevent the water recycling projects in section 2 of the bill from taking effect until the Two Gates Project in the San Joaquin Sacramento Delta has been completed. Results: Defeated 5-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 257

Date: October 14, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2442. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 6-5.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings (FL)--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Nay; Pingree--Yea; Polis--

Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart, L- Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Date: October 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3854. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To grant an open rule.

Results: Defeated 3-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay;

Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 259

Date: October 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3854. Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Neugebauer, #24, which would make permanent full repeal of the estate tax, and it would permanently allow the increased Section 179 expensing allowance at \$200,000 and the phase-out threshold at \$800,000, indexed to inflation. It would also provide for the full deduction for the health insurance costs of self-employed individuals when determining self-employment tax.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 260

Date: October 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3854. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions, #2, which would replace the current system for Section 179 business asset depreciation by allowing companies to choose the asset depreciation schedule that best suits their individual business.

Results: Defeated 3-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 261

Date: October 28, 2009. Measure: H.R. 3854. Motion by: Ms. Matsui.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 7-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea;

Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 262

Date: November 3, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2868. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Upton (MI), #17, which would exempt a covered chemical facility from implementing the manufacturing changes mandated by the Department of Homeland Security if the Secretary of Homeland Security determines such changes would lead to the facility laying off at least 15% of its workforce.

Results: Defeated 2-6.

Vote by Members: Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 263

Date: November 3, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2868. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Barton (TX), #20, which would prevent the EPA or, as appropriate, States from compelling drinking water facilities to alter their processes or chemical inputs by striking language relating to methods to reduce the consequences of a chemical release from an intentional act, and would remove language giving priority for preparation grants to covered water systems posing the greatest security risk, leaving greatest need as the sole determining factor.

Results: Defeated 2-6.

Vote by Members: Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 264

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To postpone vote on final passage on H.R. 3962 until 72 hours after the rule has been filed, so that Members have an opportunity to review last minute changes to the bill and Manager's Amendment.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 265

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To double the amount of debate time to 8 hours.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 266

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order all amendments submitted to the Rules Committee for H.R. 3962.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 267

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Barton (TX), #67, which would add a group of amendments that were accepted at the Committee on Energy and Commerce's full committee markup and were stripped from H.R. 3962 and not included in the managers amendment to H.R. 3962.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 268

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 06, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Rogers (MI), #144, which would strike all the Medicare cuts contained in H.R. 3962.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 269

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Barrett (SC), #142, which would strike the section in the bill that eliminates the nontaxable reimbursements of overthe-counter medication from health savings accounts-HSAs, HRAs, and FSAs. Basically this bill weakens HSAs.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 270

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Brady (TX), #91, which would block the implementation of sections of HR 3962, including reductions to the Medicare program, in any geographic area unless the Secretary of HHS certifies that implementation will not result in: rationing of health care services; reduced health care services for seniors; longer patient wait times; or reduced availability of health care providers participating in the Medicare program.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L-Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 271

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Reichert (WA), #116, which this amendment would create a hardship exemption from the employer mandate if its compliance would result in the employer laying off employees, reducing employee wages, or prevent the hiring of new employees. The amendment requires the Treasury Department to establish documentation to verify such hardship.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L-Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 272

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Fleming (LA) and Rep. Wilson (SC) and Rep. Scalise (LA) and Rep. Herger (CA) and Rep. Gingrey (GA), #1, which would automatically enroll all Members of Congress and all Senators in the public option.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L-Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Hastings (WA), #34, which would strike Section 1156 of the bill, which prohibits the expansion of physician-owned hospitals.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 274

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price (GA), #115, which strikes Sec. 2401 and inserts language establishing best practice guidelines. It places limitations on noneconomic damages and punitive damages in a health care lawsuit in cases in which treatments are based on these practices.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 275

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #190, which would not allow any of the provisions of this bill to be implemented if the OMB, in consultation with the Department of Labor find that 4 million jobs will be lost as a result of this bill.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 276

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the necessary waivers for an amendment that would prohibit the criminal penalties that provide a \$25,000 fine and up to 1 year in prison to a \$250,000 fine and up to 5 years in prison for not complying with the individual mandate if offered by Rep Sessions or a designee. Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 277

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Foxx (NC), #203, which would direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to extend for two years the reclassification in effect during fiscal year 2009 for hospitals whose Medicare Geographic Classification Review Board reclassification changed from fiscal year 2009 to fiscal year 2010 or ended as of September 30, 2009. The affected hospitals would have 20 days from enactment and publication of this provision to notify the Secretary of their decision to extend their fiscal 2009 reclassification. This is a temporary extension; any

Medicare Geographic Classification Review Board reclassification that these hospitals have or will obtain for fiscal years beyond the two year extension will remain valid.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 278

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the following amendments to be considered and separately debatable for ten minutes: an amendment by Rep. Deal (GA) and Rep. Wilson (SC) and Rep. Johnson (TX) and Rep. Heller (NV), #56--since the operation of the Health Insurance Exchange will be funded with taxpayer dollars, this amendment will limit participation in the Exchange to U.S. citizens and members of one of the nine groups of qualified aliens that are eligible for Medicaid. To enforce this requirement, the Health Choices Commissioner must verify that all applicants to purchase an Exchange-participating plan are qualified based on citizenship or qualified alien status, and it requires the Commissioner to verify the identity of all applicants using the same process used in Medicaid. The amendment also incorporates the five-year waiting period for new legal permanent residents that was created by the welfare reform legislation in 1996; and an amendment by Rep. Deal (GA) and Rep. Wilson (SC) and Rep. Johnson (TX) and Rep. Heller (NV), #60, which would require the Health Choices Commissioner to verify that all applicants for Affordability Credits are U.S. citizens (or members of one of the nine groups of qualified aliens that are eligible for Medicaid) and would require the Commissioner to verify the applicant's identity using the same identity verification process the DRA required for Medicaid applicants. The amendment also would incorporate the five-year waiting period for new legal permanent residents that was created by the welfare reform legislation in 1996; and an amendment by Rep. King (IA), #130, which would require that beneficiaries of the insurance exchange provide proof of their citizenship.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 279

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price (GA), #114, which would add language protecting the private right to contract between individuals and health care providers.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 280

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Paulsen (MN) and Rep. Lance (NJ) and Rep. Gerlach (PA), #35, which would remove the medical innovation tax and replaces it with unobligated stimulus funds.

Results: Defeated 4-6.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 281

Date: November 7, 2009 (Legislative Day of November 6, 2009).

Measure: H.R. 3962.

Motion by: Mr. Hastings of Florida. Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 6-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings (FL)--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart, L- Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 282

Date: November 17, 2009. Measure: H.R. 2781. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Bishop (UT), #1, which would require that if any amount of land is no longer made available for timber production as a result of this bill, the BLM must identify, within one year of enactment, an equivalent amount and type of land outside of the river corridor for timber production to serve as a funding offset for lost timber production receipts.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, I- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter-Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 283

Date: December 2, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4154. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Neugebauer (TX), #4, which would repeal the sunset of the estate tax provisions of the Economic Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2001.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 284

Date: December 2, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4154. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment in the nature of a substitute by Rep. Berkley (NV) and Rep. Brady (TX), #7, which would phase in a higher exemption and a lower tax rate. In year 10, the top tax rate is 35 percent and the exemption level would be \$5 million for an individual or \$10 million per couple. The exemption level also would be indexed for inflation starting after year 10.

Results: Defeated 1-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 285

Date: December 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4213.

Motion by: Mr. Lincoln Diaz-Balart of Florida.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Reichert (WA) and Rep. Davis (KY), #9, which would extend the 45L \$2,000 credit for increasing energy efficiency in new home construction through December 31, 2010.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 286

Date: December 8, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4213. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Cao (LA) and Rep. Melancon (LA), #1, which would extend the time for making low-income housing credit allocations for two years.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 287

Date: December 9, 2009.

Measure: Conference Report to accompany H.R. 3288.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To prohibit the bill from being called up any earlier than 11:23 p.m. on Friday, December 11, 2009 to allow all Members and the public an opportunity to review this 2,500 page, \$1/2 trillion bill.

Results: Defeated 4-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings (FL)--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart, L- Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 288

Date: December 9, 2009.

Measure: Conference Report to accompany H.R. 3288.

Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-4.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings (FL)--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart, L- Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 289

Date: December 9, 2009.

Measure: H. Res. 962, waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 9-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 290

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Harman (CA), #23, which would allow depositors in any institution for which the FDIC was appointed as receiver or conservator on July 11, 2008 (IndyMAC) to be compensated for uninsured deposits up to the new FDIC insurance limit of \$250,000. The insurance would be offset with CFPA funds.

Results: Defeated 4-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 291

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Dreier. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Boren (OK), Capito (WV), McMahon (NY), Miller, Gary (CA), #78, which would direct the appropriate agency to define a category of low risk mortgages that would be exempt from the risk retention provisions found within the bill. The current language in the bill allows the newly formed agency to define such a mortgage; this amendment would require it.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 292

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Garrett (NJ), #236, which would strike new Federal Reserve authorities and responsibilities in the bill.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter-Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 293

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for the amendments, en bloc, each separately debatable for 10 minutes, by Rep. McCarthy, Kevin (CA), #167, which would restrict the CFPA from having authority over Veterans' benefits programs or the provisions of the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act; and by Rep. Bean, #141, which would provide that the Comptroller of the Currency may assess the individual state laws and/or regulations under the CFPA and if they provide a high protective standard, and may make a determination that such standard be the uniform national standard. If a majority of states file petitions, CFPA is forced to consider raising the federal standard. If an institution is not chartered federally as a national bank or Federal savings associations (non-bank subs and affiliates are state chartered), then it cannot receive federal preemption. The amendment does not seek to limit any of the new powers the State AGs receive under this bill (Section 4402) or limit the State AG visitorial sections beyond matching Cuomo. Makes changes to sections dealing with the relationship between national banks/Federal savings associations and state laws to match the true pre-2004 standard.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 294

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Bachmann (MN), #192, which would prohibit employees and former employees of organizations that have been indicted of Federal or State election law violations from serving on the Consumer Financial Protection Oversight Board.

Results: Defeated 4-9.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 295

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173.

Motion by: Mr. Diaz-Balart.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Lance (NJ), McCarthy, Kevin (CA), Paulsen (MN), #196, which would prohibit the secretary from extending the TARP program, prohibit any unused authorization under TARP from being used for any further purpose that would increase the national debt, and direct any repaid funds be used only for reducing the national debt.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 296

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #86, which would clarify that none of the registration requirements or other requirements on investment advisers of private funds shall be construed as creating a private right of action.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 297

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Sessions (TX), #150, which would make the bill ineffective if it is determined to cause the loss of over 1 million jobs; the Comptroller General of the United States has 30 days to determine the net job loss.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 298

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. Sessions.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Garrett (NJ), #237, which would require that all current and future Fed 13(3) programs be moved on-budget.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 299

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Reps. Jenkins (KS), Paulsen (MN), #18, which would add a new section which bans government funds from being used for a bailout or for any other purpose, other than a Federal agency's administrative costs.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 300

Date; December 10, 2009. Measure; H.R. 4173. Motion by: Dr. Foxx. Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. McHenry (NC), #98, which would clarify that nothing under Title 4 shall be construed to create a private right of action.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 301

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Perlmutter (CO), #177, which would strengthen the exemption for smaller banks and credit unions allowing their consumer protection oversight to remain with their current regulator.

Results: Defeated 4-7.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 302

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173.

Motion by: Dr. Foxx.

Summary of motion: To make in order and provide appropriate waivers for an amendment by Rep. Price, Tom (GA), #35, which would strike all sections in the bill which restrict the use of arbitration.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Cardoza--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Sessions--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 303

Date: December 10, 2009. Measure: H.R. 4173. Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-3.

Vote by Members: Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Cardoza--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea; Polis--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Sessions--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

Rules Committee record vote No. 304

Date: December 16, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 3326, and for other purposes.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To strike Section 6 from the resolution, which provides blanket suspension authority for the Speaker, and Section 7, which provides blanket martial law authority until the end of this session.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

Rules Committee record vote No. 305

Date: December 16, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 3326, and for other purposes.

Motion by: Mr. Dreier.

Summary of motion: To provide the Minority Leader or his designee an amendment to each item made in order by the rule.

Results: Defeated 3-8.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Nay; Hastings--Nay; Matsui--Nay; Arcuri--Nay; Perlmutter--Nay; Pingree--Nay; Polis--Nay; Dreier--Yea; Diaz-Balart--Yea; Foxx--Yea; Slaughter--Nay.

RECORD VOTES – FULL COMMITTEE

Rules Committee record vote No. 306

Date: December 16, 2009.

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 3326, and for other purposes.

Motion by: Mr. McGovern.

Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Results: Adopted 8-3.

Vote by Members: McGovern--Yea; Hastings--Yea; Matsui--Yea; Arcuri--Yea; Perlmutter--Yea; Pingree--Yea;

Polis--Yea; Dreier--Nay; Diaz-Balart--Nay; Foxx--Nay; Slaughter--Yea.

PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

PRINTED PUBLICATIONS

Title	Date
1. Rules of the Committee on Rules. One Hundred and Eleventh Congress. Committee Print.	April 2009
2. Rules Adopted by the Committees of the House of Representatives. One Hundred Eleventh Congress. Committee	November 2009
Print.	